KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date of Meeting: June 9, 2010
Time of Meeting: 7:30 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note: Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection,

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1),

7:30 p.m.

CC

CC
CC
CcC
CC

CC

CcC

CALL TO ORDER
Directors; Helmut Blaschczyk, Donald Dommer, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael and
Nina Ramsey

ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS. Items 3,4,5,6,7,8&9 :
All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda, PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board
meetings.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the

agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
April 14, 2010 (APPROVE)

ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. April 2010 (ACCEPT)
ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. May 2010 (ACCEPT)
APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER - TRANSMITTAL #12 (APPROVE)
APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT. April/May 2010 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 10-01 Establishing the Appropriations Limit for FY
2010-2011 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 10-02 Ordering Even-Year Board of Directors Election;
Consolidation of Elections; and Specifications of the Election Order (APPROVE)



June 9, 2010
Board of Directors Agenda
Page 2 of 2

10. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.

11. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Report on Administrator’s Annual Review

NEW BUSINESS
12.  El Cerrito Contract Fee Proposal for FY 2010-2011 (ACTION)

13.  Consulting Agreement with Macks Craic, Inc. (dba Mack 5) (ACTION)
14.  Administrator’s Salary Adjustment for FY10-11 (ACTION) |
15.  Auditor Recommendation and Fee Proposal for FY 2009-2010 Audit Report (ACTION)

16. Resolution 10-03 Authorizing the County to Place the District’s Special Tax on the Tax
Roll and to Collect the Special Tax for FY 2010-2011 (ACTION)

17.  Resolution 10-04 adopting the Preliminary Revenue, Operating Expense, and Capital
Improvement Budget for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 (ACTION)

OLD BUSINESS
18.  Informational Forum on Seismically Preparing Homes for an Earthquake Held by KFPD on
May 22, 2010; Payment to Three Presenters at a Cost of $300 Each (ACTION)

19. BOARD REPORTS
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:
Finance Committee (Kosel/Ramsey): Minutes from 1/25/10 Committee meeting
Property Management (Dommer): Update on plan approval/bidding process
Education (Kosel): Arlington Community Church forum on 6/10/10
Emergency Preparedness Committee (Ramsey/Blaschczyk): Next meeting on 7/7/10
Utility Undergrounding (Kosel/Blaschczyk)
Contra Costa County/California Special Districts Assoc. (Ramsey/Blaschczyk): Next meeting
in July 2010
Diablo Fire Safe Council/Interface (Staff)
Correspondence: ~ Staff commendation from President Ramsey to Chief Maples; Thank you
from Drake & Krouzian

Mmoo o

P

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, August 11, 2010, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707,

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 8/11/10 is
Wednesday, 7/28/10 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is
Wednesday, 8/4/10 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR
PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



MINUTES OF THE APRIL 14, 2010 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Don Dommer, Helmut Blaschczyk, Janice Kosel, and Leslie Michael
Staff} Chief Lance Maples, Administrator Brenda Navellier
Absent: Director Janice Kosel

CALL TO ORDER:

President Ramsey called the meeting to order at 7:30 p-m. and noted that all Directors were present except
Director Kosel who was excused.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:
S n v ap I LOMNENT TTEMS:

President Ramsey called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4 & 5) consisting of the February
10, 2010 minutes, the monthly A/P voucher #10, and the February/March 2010 monthly financial report. Director
Ramsey pulled item #4 at Navellier’s request. Director Michael made a motion to accept consent calendar items 3
and 5 as submitted. Director Dommer seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes - Blaschczyk, Dommer, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None
Absent—Kosel

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Joan Gallegos pointed out that long-time former Fire District Board member Natalie Salsig has moved out
of the community. Ramsey thanked Gallegos for the information and noted that Salsig served on the Board for
many years and also on KIC. Salsig had a large role in the creation of the Kensington community history book.

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER —T RANSMITTAL #10:

- Navellier provided the Board members with a new transmittal to replace the one that was included in the
packet. The newer version has a payment to Siemon’s Mailing Service for The Fireplug that was mailed out late in
March. The invoice just came in this week after the Board packet went out. Ramsey thanked Navellier for an
excellent job on The Fireplug. Director made a motion to approve the amended transmittal. Director Michael
seconded the motion,

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None
Absent-—Kosel

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Chief Maples reported that Loma Prieta Revisited will have its big screen debut on Saturday, April 17" at
the Cerrito Theater. There will be door prizes for the attendees and entry is free. It will be interesting to see some
of the fire department personnel that are in the movie on the big screen. Also this Saturday, KFPD will have its first
pharmaceutical drop-off of 2010 from 12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m. Also this Saturday, the Grand Opening of the Bruce
King Memorial Dog Park will take place. King was a long-time City of El Cerrito employee who was murdered
during a home invasion about a year ago,

Firefighter/Paramedic Peter Benson was promoted to the rank of Engineer/Paramedic on April 4*. Benson

and six in-house candidates tested for the position,
The department has started its annual fire safety inspections, The self inspection program has started for

the low risk occupancy businesses. There are over 200 participants in the self inspection program, The department



KFPD Minutes of April 14, 2010
Page 2 of 3

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

President Ramsey briefly reported on the KIC annual meeting. It was moderately well-attended and the
main topic was a debate on the KPPCSD parcel tax. Ramsey also attended Supervisor Gioia’s defensible space
meeting in unincorporated Richmond. KFPD was one of the official sponsors but the work was done by staff.
Michael Bond spoke as part of the fire department and Diablo Fire Safe Council. Gioia may be planning additional
presentations in the near future, Blaschczyk asked if the presentation could be videotaped and made into a DVD.
Maples said possibly but this has been part of Gioia’s outreach program and Gioia likes to attend the meetings.

Ramsey asked Dommer to talk about the forum he has planned. Dommer said his plan for the earthquake
hazard/building remediation forum is to have three participants — a structura] engineer, a geotechnical engineer, and
a contractor. Dommer wrote up a small article for The Outlook that he forwarded earlier in the week. KFPD will
provide coffee and pastries. Dommer will have a rehearsal with the participants, Dommer suggested obtaining the
sign board and Navellier will create a flyer. Joel Koosed said he received the article too late and he would list the
forum in the calendar if he had room. Ramsey thanked Dommer for his idea and for putting together the forum.

NEW BUSINESS:

Change Order/Additional Services Request in an Amount not to Exceed $10,000 from Humann Company,
Inc. for Civil Engineering: Director Dommer explained that the civil has been doing additional work due to the
coordination with the County and the disconnect between County Public Works and Planning. This is Humann
Company’s second charge order. Director Dommer made a motion to accept the request for additional services not
to exceed $10,000 from Humann Company. Director Michael seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None
Absent — Kosel

David L. Garrett Memorial Scholarship Fund Request for Donation: The District received a letter from the
David L. Garrett Memorial Scholarship Committee. Garrett passed away last year. His passing was a tragic loss for
his family and friends, and for the fire department. A scholarship for an El Cerrito High School recipient is being
established in Garrett’s name. Maples said the scholarship fund is just starting. There was a goif tournament to
start it, and the Committee has requested donations from the City’s different employee groups. The Committee is not
yet sure how much the individual scholarship would be or if there would be more than one per year, They have
other fundraising ideas such as a pancake breakfast, bbq, etc. The program is in its infancy. The scholarship would
be enough to help an interested student at a vocational or junior college. Garreft was very involved with children and
coaching sports teams. Maples believes the request may be annual though it is the Committee’s goat to become self
sufficient. Maples suggested that the Committee make a presentation to the Board and let them know how the first
year went, their fundraising activities and what scholarships they were able to grant. Director Dommer added that
the initial contributions would be important to get the program started. He suggested a $1,000 to $2,000 donation,
Blaschczyk agreed the program would need a viable amount to make it to its second year. Either way the donation
would not go to waste because a local student would receive a scholarship for their interest in public safety.
Director Dommer made a motion to make a $2,000 donation to the David L. Garrett Memorial Scholarship Fund.
He added that he hopes the program is successful and the Committee comes back next year. Blaschczyk amended
the motion to request that the Committee make a report to the Board next year as discussed above. Director Ramsey
seconded the amended motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None
Absent—Kosel

KCC Community Center Remodel Request for Donation: President Ramsey noted that the request for a
donation to KCC for the community center remodel was on the Board’s agenda last month and tabled due to
questions that arose during the discussion. Director Dommer said he spoke to KCC President Morrow about the
structural integrity of the building. KCC had a structural analysis performed and there were no deficiencies
identified. Blaschczyk said he believes the concern was that KFPD and others would be contributing money to a
building that would fall down in a seismic event. Maples added that KCC is not trying to remodel the building to
qualify as an essential services building but there is still benefit to the community and KFPD. Navellier added that
KFPD benefits from the use of the building for its operations — for monthly meetings, CERT classes, etc. Joan
Gallegos said she believes the west facing elevation was the only part that was structurally assessed since that is
where the changes are being made., Navellier said that she believes KCC needs to raise $45,000 and has achieved




KFPD Minutes of April 14, 2010
Page 3 of 3

$20,000 of that goal so far from other Kensington groups. Ramsey thought that matching the $10,000 that other
Kensington groups have pledged would be appropriate. Biaschczyk wondered that if the full amount isn’t raised,
will the project stop. Gallegos said KCC has identified some alternatives such as removing the new storage unit
from the plans or holding a “donate a brick” campaign. Maples suggested that the Board could make a donation and
ask that the KCC Board communicate on their fundraising efforts for the building if there are still needs. Director
Michael made a motion to donate $10,000 to KCC for the community center remodel tenant improvements.
Director Ramsey seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes~ Blaschezyk, Dommer, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None
Absent—Kosel

BOARD REPORTS:

Property Management: Dommer reported that KFPD has the encroachment permit approved; the project is
now in building permit check. Hopefully the project will bid in approximately one month. F ollowing up on last
month’s discussion about the “hump” between KFPD's property and the southern neighbor, the civil engineer has
contacted Stege Sanitary District to have the manhole rebuilt between the two properties. This will Iower the
manhole and the transition between the two properties. The project will not proceed into the property next door,
Dommer asked Maples if he was happy with the current condition of the apparatus apron. Maples thought the apron
was holding up fine for now. Further explanation occurred about the transition to the neighbor’s property.

Education: The Fire Plug was mailed late March. Navellier has received many calls in response from
residents to sign up for CPR/First Aid and CERT classes,

Emergency Preparedness: The Committee will meet with the KPPCSD representatives and the two Chiefs
later this month. Discussion followed on the Kensington Public Safety Council, public notice of the Emergency
Preparedness Committee, etc.

Contra Costa County Special Districts Association: Ramsey and Blaschczyk will attend the next meeting
on 4/19/10. Navellier passed out the latest information on special district LAFCO candidates for the Board’s
information, :

Diablo Fire Safe Council/Wildland Interface: Maples said DFSC and the Fire Department are working
with EBRPD on their environmental impact report. Maples will attend the EBRPD 4/20/10 meeting in support of the
EIR, Maples has sent a letter of support to EBRPD regarding the EIR.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 pm.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on June 9,
2010.

Attest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



THE CITY OF —
CERRITO
El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum
May 1, 2010
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of April 2010

22 incidents occurred during the month April in the community of Kensington, Please see
the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month of

April (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of April in the Community of Kensington

resulting in fire loss

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 14 63.64
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 1 4.55
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 2 9.09
Good Intent {Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 4 18.18
False Call (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 1 4.55
TOTALS 22 100.00
KFD Fire Department wFires
Responses For April 2010 a Medical

OHazardous
Condition
aService calls
m Good Intent

@ False Cali

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
{510) 215-4300 www el-cerrito.org



EPOZ:1118 010Z/1/50 PoImid

gJo | 3Feq

{00°€) $ZODONI

s K SS9 UMOp SUI| J0MOd - it WA VLSIA VI Z6ZZ 30 W0 uj 'Z:9¢:¥[ O0T0Z/b0/ 000 - $890001
$3X 50K AINIUE (PIAs JUSPI20E S[AaA FUIPN{OXS “[[ed SINH - TZE IANOSMVT pST Z:0#01 0107/70/» 000 - ¥850001
sox Sax . M3I0 GINF 1SISSE ISISSe [BIIPAN - 1 1€ 2AY SAAVID 0159 $:8T01 010T/F0/t 000 - £890001
SX $aX Anfur qim Jusprode S[aIysa SuIpn[axa ‘ed SWA - 17¢ aAY MNEM LT6S TTTOT1 010T/H0/F 000 - 2890001
sax sax Amfur s Jusproose a[orgas 3uipn(oxs ‘[reo SN - 12€ 2AY THANYT 02T §°6#°80 010Z/F0/t 000 - 1890001
sax sS4 3101 ua pefjeoues % payoredsiq - 119 ISHLYY 2T '€:0¥:0T 010Z/S0/» 000 - 0890001
saX sk OII] 9)SBAL JO YSER “YSIGANI APISING - (51 sAY NOLONIXET 0vS €:40:81 010Z/€0/t 000 - 6,90001
LN Sk Tao ‘wis|qoad 19EM - 0TS sAY OTTIVd NVS 9£901 1:8Z:L1 010Z/£0/tr 000 - 8L90001
A EEN 1Yo ‘wsiqoerd 19¥eM - 0TS VIINVIA 18 2AY OTEVd NVS UO £71:L1 010Z/€0/t 000 - LLIOOOT
53X S2A 3D1ALRS OIqNd - £66  ZId OLAAD 19 00 viLT9T 0T0Z/€0/p - 000 - 9490001
S9A S3A Iay30 (e Juaul poon - 09 PAIE NOLDNITIY €791 T:LS:ZT 010T/E0/n 000 - L9000T
sax SO AInfur yim Juspiooe a[orgea SuTpn[oxe “Ted WA - 1Z¢ aAY OIGVd NVS SZOLT '1:TE€:90 010Z/€0/ 000 - $L90001
Sax A IN0J U3 pay[eoues 79 paydledsi(l - 119 oAy OTTEVA NVS STOIT '€:9£:90 010T/€0/4n 000 - ££90001
X sa X Amfur yim 309p1aoe S[o1yaA JWPN[OX3 ‘ed SNH - 12€ 1S ANV L¥8 0:LT:10 0T10T/€0/4 000 - TL90001
Se A sax PHBATI 1SISSY - S T AMLNAAOD 614 1€9Z:TC 010Z/20/4 000 - 1290001
sax sax Ma1) SIATH 3sIsse 9SISse [eoIpIN - (1€ 2AY OTEVd NVS 81§ S:€1:0T 010Z/T0/ 000 - 0£90001
s sox a1n01 Ud paj[eoned 29 payaledsiq - [19 NVNVHONG /08§ T A 0:$6°S1 010Z/20/» 000 - 6990001

K 8K ATA[GT (M JUGPTI0E 9[ol0oA SEpn[oXa 1[ed SNH - 1Z¢ I0 NIMQA £€ £8€:€1 010T/20/4 000 - 8990001
8K SN Amfur garm Juspiode SoIaA SUIPTOXa 1Bd SWA - 17¢ oAV NGHSVY 0vS 1'6T°E1 010Z/20/% 000 - L99000T
SR 53X Amlur qnm juaprose S[o1ysA Supnjoxs ‘Tres SINH - 178 aAY AMNGHSY 0FS 'TS0E1 010T/20/ 000 - 9990001
sax 9% Amfur yirm Jusprose SoIgaA Surpnyoxa ‘res SN - 1Z€ aAy XUNGHSY OpS S:0£:T1 0107/Z0/ 000 - $990001
S9K $3 % 31Nl Ud paf[esued 2p payssedsiq - 119 aAY A'TYNOUDVIA 00v1 #°1€:271 010Z/20/% 000 - ¥990001
S saX Amfur yim JUepiooe J[o1YeA SUIpn[oXe Tfed SWH - 1Z€ 3AY OTAVd NVS bPEIT TES0T 010Z/T0/ 000 - £990001
sax S04 Am[u yirm Juaprooe s[aryeA SUIpn[oxe qed SIWA - 1€ oAV SACAYID 0159 +:0£:01 010Z/Z0/ 000 - 2990001
S Sax Amfuy yirm juep1ooe s[omgea JWPn[oXs ‘Ired SWH - 12¢ 3AV SAQV-ID 0159 £E1:01 010Z/Z0/ 000 - 1990001
K S3A PI[BAUL ISISSY - ¥66 1S ATAGIT S06 0:05:L0 010Z/20/%+ 000 - 0930001
sax S3 X dneaow ‘Agpuels JuowuIsse 1840 - 1L CIVYADZIIA/081 €M - '$EEL0 0T0T/Z0/M 000 - 6590001
s8X S3X 3)n01 US Paf[a0ued % paydledsid - 119 oAy AMNGHSY zZLjowog ul £61:6T 010Z/10/4» 000 - 8590001
S8 A Sak AIm{or Qs JUapooe S[ofyRA Smpn[oXs ‘[es SNA - 12¢ AV VINVNVA 1119 '$:91:€T 010Z/10/4% 000 - LS90001
9K sax [EUOTIUSIUTUN - SJIJ OU POPUNOS WISAS ULV - ShL 1S LLTIIAT 976 :1:L6:T1 010Z/10/tr 000 - 9590001
sax sax AInfim qim Jusp1ooe S[arye Furpnjoxs ‘reo SN - 1Z€ AMNEHSY 1B 9AY NTIOONIT U0 I:€4°60 010Z/10/ 000 - $590001
59X SaX 0101 U pay[aued % paynedsiqg - 119 2AY OWTILOd LI9L ‘1:8€:60 0L10T/10/4 000 - ¥590001
§3% R AUl (im JUSPIOJE S[OTYoA SIIPNIOXS 180 SINH - TZ€ 3AY NOLONI TUV 8t 7.10:10_010¢/10/ 000 - £S9000T

pasalasy  papdwo) adA], yuaprouy §S3IpPVY aw 1 e1ed agquIny Ju3pruy

0T0Z/0E/p OL 0T0T/T/b w0y 28uey e
807 yuapdu]




89T 1118 0102/10/S0 paund

¢ jo 7 98eg

(00°€) STOONI

S94 s 4 3IMO1 us paj[2dUed % paydedsig - 119 I NOSAMVT 1 0:95:01 010Z/60/%» 000 - €2L0001
$3X Sax - AU 1M JUSPISOE J[oTRA SUIpN[oXa {[ed SINA - 1Z€ 1S SNTYHAL 10€ [:1#:90 010Z/60/% 000 - TTLOOOI
soX sax Amfur yyam Juap1ooe S[otysA 3upn[oxa res SING - 12¢ BAY SAAVIO 01$9 $:90°10 010Z/60/ 000 - 1TLO00T
S9K Sax Jao ‘[[ed asiey 10 WiIe[e 3512 - 0L AV OTAVd NVS 0FLIT 0:85°TT 010T/80/4+ 000 - 0TLO00T
89X SIX Amfur yirm 3usaprooe a[arysA Julpn[oxs ‘res SNE - [2€ 2AY OTAVd NVS L£66 T:S1:0Z 010Z/80/% 000 - 61,0001
s saX Amfur yarm JUSPIDOE B[IYsA FWPN[OXA ‘e SNH - 1Z€ 1D QOOMYON 0TI 0°80:81 010Z/80/% 000 - 81L00OI
sag sax M3I0 SINH 1185 “ISISSE [ROIPAN - [1€ PAIE DNILLND 00¥9 THELT 010T/80/4 000 - L1L000T
SOX s2X Am{ur s Juaplose a[dIYaA IWpn[oxa ‘[[ed SN - 1Z€ u] LAINHDS T:LZ°91 010Z/80/% 000 - 91,0001
$3X Sax saLn{UT YA JISPIOO. S[OIYIA - TTE 2AY QTYNOADVIA ' 08 U0 0:5T:91 010Z/80/%» 000 - STLOOOT
S9X Sax 1930 [ed as[e} 10 UWLL(R aS[e - 0L 8AY O1EVd NVS 0SFIT ST 010T/80/4 000 - #1L0001
SaX SX Amfuy yim jusproge iy 3WIPN[IX2 [ed SWH - 1Z¢ PAIE NEOVH 8FL9 T:9F:11 0107/80/4% 000 - £1L0001
=) S sag 2IN0I U3 Pa[2oued 2 payojedsiq - 119 I SNV 008 £:51°80 010Z/20/% 000 - T1L000T
s9X S9x 1210 T[eD 30TAISS - Q0S sAY O1EVd NVS SZOIT #:8€:61 010Z/L0/% 000 - 11,0001
S9X S9K AInfur s Jusprode 9191gaA SIPN[oXa ‘res SINF - 1T 2AYV NOLDNIXH] 818 '€:L1:L1 OT0Z/LO/A 000 - 01LO00T
$2X EE) 4 M35 SN ISISSE “ISISSE [eIIPOA - T1¢€ oAy O1EVd NVS 0S£01Jouog ul -Z:67:91 010Z/L0/ 000 - 60,0001
$9X $3X Am{n gy Jusprooe a[a1yaA Buipnioxs qea SN - 12€ 9AY SIVATIVINV.L 8707 '€6E°ST 010Z/L0/4 000 - 80L0001T
S0 Sax 2104 Us paj[aoued 79 paysedsiq - 119 oAy WHAHY $SET 6:0T+1 0107/L0/t+ 000 - LOLOOOCT
$3X S94 Amfa yim Juopode fo1YaA SUPN[IX9 T[ed SN - 1Z€ oAy O79Vd NVS 0086 SLPET Q10T/L0/ 000 - 90L000T
83X $9X Amfuy yim Juaprooe a[argsa Iupn[oxa ‘jed SWH - 1€ O19Vd NVS 18 PA[g NOSTIVD UO £:0%:0T 010%/L0/F 000 - S0L000T
saX s3 X 31n01 us paEoues % paynedsig - 119 1S HL9 L9 '€:9T:60 010T/L0/ 000 - ¥0L0001
sax saX Aanfur gy Jusprode apdrgas TWPNIXs ed SINH - 12€ 2AY O'TAVd NVS STOIL T:¥1°80 010Z/L0/% 000 - £0L0001
SO sax 21001 U9 Pa[[a3ued 29 pagoyedsiy - [19 ISONZF S L1Z '€:65°Z2 Q10Z/90/f 000 - 20,0001
S3IX Sax TG0l (1M JUSPIDoE 9[D13A SUIPNoXa ‘[[e3 SINH - [ZE 8AY QOOMMON  S:0b:+1 010Z/90/% 000 - 10L0001
Sax Sax Am(ur (Im Juap1ose s[orgeA Smpnjoxa res SING - 12€ IQ LYOATIM 92F8 F:60°€1 010Z/90/4 000 - 00L000T
S9X $3X ATOIOT G3TM JUSPIDO. S[0TqaA SUIPT[OXS T8 SINH - 1Z¢ BAY GHLSNIALSHM 1Z €:8¢-61 010Z/S0/r 000 - 6690001
Sax SaX 034007 - 16 9AY NOLMDOLS 0159 +:Z€:81 010Z/50/% 000 - 8690001
sax s0K a1y J[olyaA yoFusssed - 11 1S ALYACIT ssgJowog ul ZiSI:81 010Z/S0/ 000 - L69000T
Sax SR PI[EAUT ISISSY - $G§ oAV LTIAGSOOYE 01FE 11:#S:ZT 0T0Z/S0/p 000 - 9690001
S S9X 1330 “UONIPUOD SHOPIRZEH - 00F LTIAFSO0N & 1S HLOY U0 +¥ETl 010T/S04 000 - 5690001
SIX EED S M3I10 SINH ISISse ‘Isisse [edIpIA - 11¢€ 2AY O1EVd NVS TLSTI P 1601 010Z/S0/4 000 - ¥650001
sX saX Amfut gyras JuUap1ooe J[21YaA SWPN[IX3 “[[ed ST - 1Z¢ 3AY OTAVd NVS SZOTT $:6Z:0T 010Z/S0/4 000 - £690001
$9X S9& aInOI U3 Pa[feowed 7P paydedsiq - 119 ISHLLY S L¥8 0:1T:80 010T/S0/ 000 - T690001
$9X $9X Am{ar girm JUSPII9E S[oTyA SUIpn[oXe ‘(e SINE - 126 2AY OTAVd NVS 87STI 0°91:80 010Z/S0/p 000 - 1690001
sax §9X axotws aq 03 JyBnot 3sup 10 Fo ‘todeA ‘WS - 769 VATJOTA 18 IS HL6E S U0 0:TS:LO 010Z/S0/ 000 - 0690001
$2X S3X 31001 U PI[{20UeD % Paytedsiq - 119 3AY ATTHINIH 8¥ST 1:8¥°L0 010T/S0/F 000 - 6830001
S X s2 X% 21101 U2 pa[[eoued 2 psystedsicq - 119 1S HILE 001 #'9%:L0 0T0Z/S0/» 000 - 8830001
SaX 89 % 2113 Swipping - 111 ISHLOZ §$'$$:90 010Z/S0/r 000 - L890001
2% $3X maI0 SINE ISISSE ISISSE [eOIpaJA - T1€ 3AY AMOGHSVY 00 £:16°61 010Z/¥0/4 000 - 9890001
pamalaey  pajerdmo) adA ] jueprouy SSIPPY awi]/A1ed Jaguinp] juaploug



$pi07: 1118 0L0Z/10/50 Dawng 9 3o ¢ 9ded (00°€) SZOONI
3AV OLNAWVIOVS

sk $9X , maI SN ISISSE ISIsSE 21PNl - 11§ 1B 9AY OTEYd NVS UO [1:50:6T 010Z/91/t+ 000 - 1920001
$9X S9X AImfuy [IM JUOPIoOE A[OIYRA BuIpn|oxa Tred SNF - 1€ oAV ZANINOWVYD 9S€T ¥ 1¥:¥1 0T0Z/91/4» 000 - 69L0001
Sa% S9K Am{Tn Qs 1UapIoow SOTYaA SUIPR[IX 1ed SINH - 1Z€ any OIEVA NVS S8LIT (15621 010Z/91/# 000 - 65L0001
S9X A KIGT P14 JUepiooe S[0NYaA SUIPTIXa '[ed SNH - 12¢ Ay ADGIEINY D 907 50071 0T0Z/91/& 000 - 8SL0001
S9X SIA Amfiar gy JUSpIoo. d[OIYRA BUIPN[OXa T[ed SINF - 1T¢ oAy AMNGHSY 0¥S €701 0107/9UF 000 - L5L0001
SIK s9X Anfuy gaim JUsprooe 3]o1yaA SWPNoX3 o SWH - 1Z€ 1S IONTIMVT 6221 0:0:80 010Z/9T/p 000 - 95L0001
sa s9x 21M01 Us Pa[{2oues 29 PaYedsi - 119 oAy TAZVH L6E9 1:€0°L0 010T/91/n 000 - $SLO00T
SOK SOK Amfuy qyias JUapIooe A[2IYA Fwpn{oXa ‘I[ed SINH - 17¢ 1§ LLTIIAT 128 -1:#0:€Z 010T/S1/in 000 - ¥5L0001
S9K $aX Aol (AT JUBpIIe 3[A[Y3A SUPN[OX Tied SNH - [T¢ 3AY 110°1ad 916 0°66:81 010¢/51/p 000 - £5L0001
s9X 59K 3n0sa) aprI3 MO[Q/YITALY - HSE 10 TYLI0d 19 SESE +:8€:8T 010T/ST/v 000 - T6LO001
SOK Sox sIno1 s paf[3oues % paydledsid - 119 3AY VIINYIN 2289 '1:8T:00 010T/ST/¥+ 000 - 15L0001
S3A 2R Am{um yiim JUSpPIoge A[O1Yes SEIpn[oxa jed SWH - 1Z¢ sAY SSTHJAD 8079 0:60:61 0T0TYL/H 000 - 0SL0001
sk saX 31n01 U paf[aouEs 7 peyaedsiq - 119 A SYION0d ¥rST 1:$5:60 010Z/1/7 000 - 6¥L0001
sax $9X Amf gim 1uspIooe J[a1gaA SUIPTYOXS ‘[ed SN - 12€ 1S TIANON [£F #9951 010T/€1/ 000 - 8¥LO0OT
SaL sk 1310 ‘9OULISISSE 921AIAS AN - §§S pAlE NOLONITIV 105130 w0y uf Z:LT:EL 0T0T/EU 000 - LyLO00T
$9K $9X maId I sIsse ISISSe [RAIPIA - T1€ oAy OTEYA NVS 9ST1T1 #9201 0T0T/EL/ 000 - 97,0001
$K $a% uonOUNJIRW 0] ANP UOHEAISE 1039333p 00 - 9€L aAY NOLMDOLS 81LL 1$:€0:80 010Z/€i/ 000 - S¥L0001
Sa% Sak 2103 Ua Paj[eowEd 7 poyaedsiq - 119 sAY ATISHHD €€ S 1¥:L0 0T0T/EV/An 000 - ¥LO0OT
SaK 59K Amu1 [@Is JUapIode 3[o1Y3A JWpniaxs Ted SWH - 1Z£ sAY SAQVID 0£59 S:0¥:€0 0T0Z/EI/A 000 - €¥L0001
SAK SIX £ i 3uspIooe 3oyaA Supnjoxe Tred SN - 1T€ oAV “TVELNID 0909 T:60:10 010T/€l/f 000 - THLOOOL
s9X SAK Amfu Wpim JUSPIOoE S]OTYSA SWIPNIIXS fjed SIH - 1Z€ 21d OLIYNAD Td £€7 0:11:0Z 010Z/Z1/4 000 - I¥L00OI
soX sax Aoy s JuspIoe 9JoTysA SUIPN[OXa T[ed SINA - 1Z€ sAV SAQVID 0169 0:85:¥1 010T/TU/ 000 - O¥L000T
saj soX SOLM[UT EIM JUOPISoR S[OTURA - 226 OYAWLOd ¥e PAIE TIOHSISVA UO r1-7S:¥1 010Z/Z1/» 000 - 6EL000T
3% $2X aIno1 U3 paf[eoues 2 payatedsiq - 119 IS HLL 664 SHI:ED QLOZ/T1/ 000 - 8£L0001
s2x S - Axnfuy yaim usp1oe S[a1yeA UIPN[aXs Ted SINH - 12¢ I GOVEEdL 9818 0:L0:50 0T0Z/ZI/y 000 - L£L0001
SaX s3x Amloy yym juspiose Soryas Swmpnjoxo ‘res SIWH - 12¢ 3AV TYNOQ Z01L #:L£91 010T/1T/F 000 - 9£L000T
. SX 9K Amfuy s Juap1ooe J[IYLA FWPT[OX3 [ed SN - 1T¢ 1d SNAAVH SE0T T:€27:91 010T/11/4r 000 - SELO0O1
§9% 9% 2]n0I U3 Pa[[eoued 2 payoedsicl - 119 HAV TVILNED/08 I M 16571 010Z/11/fx 000 - ¥£L0001
EEPS SaX 2JNOI Us Pa[[aourd 29 paydtedsi(I - 119 08S M T°95:Z1 QL0Z/IT/ 000 - ££L0001
$9K sax any utping - 111 U LAINHDS 2E99 #iL1:LT 010Z/01/4 000 - 2€L000T
sak saX Aqpueis SINH 10 anasay - 18€ sAY AMNEHSY 0pS '€6T:11 010Z/01/1 000 - 1€L0001
SIX SaX KIR[UT Y3Im JUapIooe S[OteA JUIpN[IX3 fed SIWH - 12€ oAV NOLONITIV LIZ ':05:60 010Z/0T/7 000 - 0£L000!
SoX Y Eo] Wiea3s 10 JaeM - TZS PATE (N THDIH 06 S9v:60 010Z/01/ 000 - 62L0001
83X EEYS a0 ‘wopqold juswdmbaBulnm [eILNN2NT - Ovy oAV O'IEVd NVS 9£901 $:$1°70 010Z/01/% 000 - 8TLO00]
sax sax 1910 ‘@0UEISISSE 30IALIS OIIqNd - 0SS 1S FTIVINALTY LES 1:81:€Z 0107/60/4 000 - LTLOCOT
s9X S9K [EUCTUSJUIUN - 811 OU ‘VOLRALIIE 1010318p OWS - £¥L 1S INOWHOIM €161 “€:9$117 010Z/60/% 000 - 9ZL000T
S9K 53K Anfuy yam Juapiooe o1yaa Surpnioxs ‘[ed SINF - 12€ SAY OT1GVd NVS 0ZL11 T:68:61 010Z/60/F 000 - 5220001
S 55K SS[OUE JO 10p0 _a1e0s 90wy - {69 BAV A1V A ZEC 6081 010¢/60/7 000 - ¥ZLO00L
pamaraay  paperdwo) ad£3 juapnuy $S4ppY aun ] Med JaquInp] JUIPIITY



£S:Lp 1138 GIOT/10/S0 pauid

930  992d

(00°£) STCONX

S8 saX SALM[UT LM JUSPIOTE S[IYSA - ZZE SAY OTAVA NVS 12 AV TVIINED UO €:8¥°91 0107/2L/v 000 - 1080001
L s8X Sax oInot us pay]edued % paysedsiq - 119 oAV OTEVI NVS SPOT1 0:1Z:#1 010Z/CT 000 - 0080001
$aX $9X (115 2SN ¥ Jmo Y207 1) U207 - [ £€ oAV VIEN'TIOD SZg Level 0107/ZZ/ 000 - 66,0001
$3X SoX Ma1d SN ISTSSE IsIsse [BIIPIA - T1¢ 9AV 0TIV NVS L1Z0T (L'E# 11 010ZT/TT/4 000 - 86,0001
S9X S3X 2IN0I T3 PA[[39ed 29 PaYoedsiq - 119 sAY AMNGHSY 00f T:€0:80 010T/CT/Y 000 - L6L0001
S TN AU i JUSPIOYe JoTYaA SUIPTIIXa T[ed SINH - 128 T35 LO TIAVD 32 0-20°10 0102724y 000 - 9640001
$aX sax Amlut yjism JuopLooe a[oryaa SUIPN[IXa ‘[Jed SINY - 1T oAV VITMNT 79 0:16:81 QL0U/IT/P 000 - S6L0001
S3% 59K Amfur guam JuopIooe 3[o1geA Sulpnjoxs Treo SWA - [Z€ 1S ANOWHOTE 0¥S1 ¥:£0:60_010T/1T/f» 000 - £6£0001
T sk s9X 33j0UIS JO IOPO 21808 SHOWS - 169 5AY NOLONITIV 817 ‘1:0T:%0 010Z/1T/4» 000 - 76,0001
sax 534 Am(u [RIM JUIPIOO. ATYA SWPRIX3 (B0 SINF - 12¢€ PAIE ONILLOD 0099 0:9€:00 010T/TT/y 000 - 16L0001
S3XA L) Amiur gyim JuspLose a[o1geA Jurpnjoxa Ires SNE - [TE [d STAVI 0011 0:$§:1T 010T/0T/» 000 - 06L0001
sax $8X Amfur yim JUSPIdde [o1YaA BUIpnfoxs ‘[res SWH - 1Z¢ SAY TVELNAD 1209 $:9€:L1 010Z/0T/H 000 - 63,0001
3% Sax Am(u yiim Jaeprooe apomea Jupnoxs fies SN - 1Z€ 2AV LNNOWHIVA $ZSL TT0'ST 010Z/0Z/t 000 - 88LO0O0T
sax 89X Amf yyim Jusprooe a[orgaA SUIpM[IXe ‘[{ed SING - 1T€ oAV OTEVd NVS 06901 §:6S:v1 010Z/0T/n 000 - L8L000L
§3X SIX [BUCTILISIUIUN ~ 91} OU PSPUNOS WB)SAS ULIE[Y - 7L oAV VTINVIN ZOEL P¥bib]l 010Z/0T/» 000 - 98L0001
S3X sax Aqpuels SINF 10 on0sey - 18¢ 1S WAITTIAVN 1201 0:9¢€:€1 010Z/0Z/%+ 000 - $8L00OL
$3X% SaK 21001 U PI[[20URd 79 PaysIedsi(y - 119 oAy ITIATSOOY 8181 +:01:C1 010Z/0T/% 000 - ¥8L0001
83X $3X Amfu gum Juaprooe o1y SUIPN[OXS “[(Bd SNH - 12€ 1§ XANEVEY +TS 'S:LE 1T 010Z/0T/4 000 - €8L0001
sox sax Aqpues SINH 10 onosay - [8€ 1S VININTA LEL §:86:01 010Z/OTH 000 - 2820001
SaK $aX Moz Ua poj[3oues 3¢ payoredsiq - {19 1S NYEd 9€6S 0:£0:10 010Z/0T/t+ 000 - 18L0001
$34 S9K Amfar ypim Juaplode a[olyaA Juipnfoxe red SWH - 12¢ ISR SOFT ZEL:TT 010T/61/ 000 - 08LOCOT
Sax seA soLIMful OU (Il JUIPIOVE SIIYIA JOIOIN - ¥TE QAT NOSTEVD /081 M '6:LS:01 0T0Z/61/7 000 - 64,0001
s9X s3X M2I15 SJAIH ISISSE “ISISSE [RIIPIN - [ 1€ aAY STVITYINVL 25T '7:9€:L0 010Z/61/4» 000 - 8LL000T
soxX S3A AT Y JUapIooe S[o1geA SWpNoxe [ed §INF - 1€ PAIE ONILLAD 1924 §TI10 0T0T/61/4 000 - LLLO0OT
S9X sax MaI0 SN ISISS. “ISIsse [RoIpsIAl - [1€ 3AY SAQVIO 0159 T:¥S:61 0107/81/ 000 - SLLO0OT
sax ‘s3k 1330 ULTe[e JO UOISSIUSUERD [RUOTIUSIURU[) - OPL oAV XTISIM 89L1 0:TT:E1 010Z/8L/ 000 - #LLOOOL
SO S8 Amlu1 Qi JUSpIooe [2143A Jurpnyaxa qeo SN - 12¢€ BAY SAAVIO 0169 TIE11 010T/81/% 000 - £LL0001
S9A $aK IPUTEIUOD 03 PAULUOd a1y Suijeo) - €11 3AV OTEVd NVS ¥P601 0°75:£0 010T/81/4 000 - TLLOOOT
89X S9X Iyt 90104 - 76§ oAV O'TEVd NVS 607010 0L Ul 1€:20°+0 010Z/81/% 000 - 12,0001
soX s3X oy Sprng - 111 1S HL6E ZEL #:91:Z0 010Z/8T/4» 000 - 0LLOOOT
S9X Sax ATnfur qiism JUSPIoo. S[91YeA Supnjoxs Ted SWH - 1€ sAY NOLMDOLS 8€LL +:T0:ZT OT0T/LIAr 000 - 69,0001
$3% S9% Amfur s Jusprooe s[orgea BmpIXa ‘1ed SINH - 1€ SAY TAIWHYD 62T 1:6€:1C 010Z/LI/B 000 - 89L0001
s9X Sax 23n01 U pay[eoues 3 payotedsi - 119 oAy ANTIIAO €€¥Y 119607 0T0Z/LL/ 000 - L3L00OT
8 s3I Am(on [3im JUSPISOE SOTY3A SUIPNIIX? Tied SN - 1Z¢ 2AY VSOTOD §6L 10:SE0Z 010Z/L1/» 000~ 99,0001
soX s34 pleAUY JSISSY - $SS 9AY OTAVd NVS vP601 ¥¥6:81 010T/L1/7 000 - $9L0001
S3 X% SaX Amful qpia JUSPII0E SYOIYSA FUIPH[oXa ‘[Ted SNF - 1Z¢ AV SAQVID 01S9 O:¥¥:S0 OL0T/LL 000 - ¥9L0001
$9X SoK Am(ur yarm Jusplooe J[onyaA Sutpnjoxa ‘[es SNH - 12¢ med [AVE EEp61 010Z/ST/ 000 - €920001
$9A S Amfur gy Juaprooe 9[o1qaA SUIPNIoXa Ted SINA - [T PAIE ONILLAD 00¥9 T:¥5:91 Q10Z/91/ 000 - 29,0001
uo?ufrvm _.uuuo_nEOU unh.ﬂ “—=uﬁ_u_.nm wmmhﬁﬁ.ﬁ. OE_.H.\uuNAH .—wn—::z a—_oEu:H



2P:9Z:11 18 0L0T/10/50 pawild

9 3o  eded

{00°€) $TOONI

SOX SX Amiut s TUaprode a[orysa Surpnioxs ‘(fed SWE - 12L oAV SOTIVI NVS 601 '€:9%:%0 010Z/8Z/» 000~ 6£80001T
so X EEPY Amfr girm Juspiooe ajoTgaA SWpnoxe I[ed SWH - 12€ 1 ONTH 1101 '0:S0:Z0 010Z/8T/r 000~ 8£80001
SaX sak JauTEIUOD 0} PaUFUO ‘any FuIjooD - 11 oAV LNOWTAE $€€€ S:T+71T 010T/LTY 000~ L£80001
S3X SIX sa1m{ul M JUSPIooe AIIYRA - TTE 1S ANOWHOTY 9Z€1 3O oy uf «0:¢5:S1 010/LTY: 000 - 980001
TS N Tmop 0T 1m0 - ppy | AA 19 Jdvd ATENEd CIpJo 0N o Cv0pl 0107/LZ/4 000 - §£80001
So X sax Amfur gim JUapIode S1olyaA FupnIdX? ‘f1ea SINF - 1ZE 1S ANOWHDIY #111 €:T5:60 010Z/LTY 000 - ¥£80001
s3X Sa X AmiuT Y1 Juap1ooe o[a1gaA SUIpNIXa ‘Ifed SWA - 12¢ u LAINHOS 09 €:6T-50 O10Z/LTA 000 - £€80001
S9A $oA Amli gim JUapiooe 2[oaA Swmpnoxa ‘Ted SWH - 126 PAIE ONLLLAD 00v9 T:10:§0 010T/LTYy 000~ 7£80001
s sak Amfun gitm Juepiode J[I2A Fmpn(oxs ‘1ed SWA - 17€ 1S ALNEGIT L091 €0T-€T 010T/9TY 000~ 1£80001
$9X $3A ssaIppe YoTedsIp J8 [SALLIE U0 PUNO] JUApIdT ON - TT9 sAY OTEVd NVS STOII #:65:91 010Z/9T/n 000 - 0£80001

BX 5% TEUGTIIGIUTEN - 810 OU papunios WaisAs ULEY - ShL AV QROANVIS 1£¢ clst 010Z/9T/ 000~ 6220001

sax S9K Amf{ur M JUSPIooE J[oIYaA BUPTIIXS ‘[1eo SINH - 1TE oAV VATAVIY $E86 0:20%1 010Z/9T/p 000 - 8780001

S3X s3X Amltn M JUspIode S[OMaA SWpn|oxs ‘[(ed SWA - 128 1S ONOWHOIE $08 -§:S€:01 010T/9T/% 000~ L780001

SO X $9X A qIM TUapIode S[oTyRA BUpNoX? Ied S - 12¢ 1S ALWAEIT T€€1 0:€5:60 010T/9T/4 000 - 9T8000T

S9X Sa X ssexppe yoyedsIp 18 [BALLIE UO PUNOJ JUSpIoUl ON - TZ9 2ay LNNOWEIVI 6699 .£:00:60 010Z/9T/% 000 - $T30001

saX SaA Amfur qim JUspIaoR a[oIyaA SUIpNoXe [ed SWH - 12€ Rl ALVOHDIH | 0:87:90 010Z/97/% 000~ $7820001

S0 % s3 X Amfur gum 109p1Ise S[oTRA Fuipnyoxa ‘[reo SWH - 1Z€ SAY ANVTHDIH 91L8 #6570 0107/9%/% 000 - £280001

SaX SaX £mfUn (31 JUSPIOOE S[OTYRA SWpN[IXa {jEd SINH - 1Tt pAlg NGDVH 8¥L9 S:0¥:TT 010T/ST/ 000~ 7780001
S9X saX MaI0 GINT 1SIsse sisse [eOIPSIN - T1€ oAV NOLONIXAT £€8 #0541 0107/STy 000 - 1780001
8 ST 3701 U3 PoyJeouEo 7 Payoreasid - 119 5Ay GTVA Z1p 0.Ci-11 010Z/ST/% 000 - 0780001

saxX SO 1o ‘warqold 191eM - 0TS 1S TTIAGON SEST 0:60:01 010Z/5T/% 000~ 6180001
S84 $a K 201 o pay[eoues 29 payaredsiq - 119 PAIE ONILLND T10LE €:LE61 010T/¥Ty 000~ 8180001

58X 59X ey Buppmg - 111 IS HL9 €9L ‘TRT6T 010Z/¥T/An 000 - L180001
Sak $3X 2IN01 U Pajeowed % paydredsiq - 119 W TUOHSHIMON 6541 1:1Z:TT 010¢/¥T/i 000~ 9180001
S9K SO 21101 UD PaY[edLEs 2 payoredsiq - 119 1S HIOE €19 #9711 010T/¥Z/ 000 - S180001

saX sax Aty gy Juepiode a[argaa SUIPRIXa “[fed SNH - 1L I NVIIAL $191 1LE:01 010T/¥T/y 000~ $180001
s394 S3X 51n01 U3 paf[poues % payatedsid - 119 AATd VLILVOHW/08S 1M FvTT0 010T/4T/A 000 - £180001
s2% sa X Amfor (UM JUSPIooE S[oTYaA BUIpRIIXa (e SWE - 1€ 71d OLINYID T4 0008 iSE:0T 010T/EL/y: 000~ 7180001
SaK S9X o1ty Swpping - 111 SAY SANTEOA LZLS 0:LS°LT 010T/EL/H 000~ 1180001
sax SaX MoId SINH 1sIsse “Is1sse eI - 11€ oAV INOOWNIVA 6969 0:vT:L1 Q10T/ET/y 000~ 0180001
Sax $9% Amfim Qs JUSPIodE S[OTYaA Surpnoxa ‘red SWH - 12¢ sy OT9Vd NVS 8L001T T-€5°60 010T/ET/» 000~ 6080001
saX 9 2101 1S PAfjeoUED 7 paydIedsiq - 119 oAV MEIAMIVA 01S1 €:€4°60 010Z/ETU 000~ 8080001
s3X saX pI{BAUL ISISSY - $SC any VNOIWVYE 0T Z°85°80 0T0T/ET/Y 000~ LOR0O00T
sax L= 3101 US Paj[aoued 2 paydedsiq - 119 2AY SOTIVD 9%9S +:0¥:80 010Z/ST/ 000 - 9080001

$3X sak SN0 UD PoTaotEs 79 payyedsi - 119 AVELNED ® 08 UO €:0T80 010T/€T/ 000~ $080001
S9X S3A 2)no Us Paj[aoUed 7 payedsid - 119 oAV NIAGN 00¥Z 0:Eb:P0 QTOZ/ET/y 000 - 080001
$3X% 89X FRIGT YT JUaPIooe S[oryaA SUIpN|IXa ‘[[ed SN - 1Tt 5Av ADCIMENYD 82 (1:¢£:00 010T/EZ/h 000~ £080001
59K SO 2IMO1 UD pajeoues 7 payoiedsi - 119 1S RIE  S:0¥0T 010T/TL/y 000 - 2080001
pomatady  paplduc)y a2d L], Juapduy S53APPV awn]R1eq Jaquinp juapuUT:



BE'6SI11IE 0102/10/50 pawigd

930 9 oded

(00°€) STOONI

PAMIIARY JON
4 ¢4 . pamatasy
pajejduor) JoN
(A% papjdwo)
(A k4 SJUSPIdU] JO JAQUINN
sje10 L ,
soX saX MBI0 SIAH ISISSE ISISSE [ESIPAA - T1¢€ aAY NVAIOL 01LS 66281 010Z/OE/ 000 - L980001
S9A $9X omy o[o1y2A IeBuassed - 1€1 SAV OTEVA NVS  0:L§°L1 010Z/0¢/%» 000 - 9980001
s3xX SOK Am{ur yyim JUSPIOOE 3[o1yeA SWPNIIXS I[ed SWA - [T€ 18 1LLODS 90€1 0:%Z:L1 OIOZ/OEH 000 - $980001
89X S9 K Amfuy gaim JUSpIooe SIYSA SUIPTIIXS ‘[1ed SWH - 1T 1S ALIIEIT 0091 vTHEl 010Z/08/4 000 -~ ¥980001
saX sax 801 U pa[[a0ues % Payedsid - 119 1S OFLVIA NVS 017 $:00°€] 010Z/0¢/ 000 - £980001
$3X saK 2101 U3 paf[eoued % pagaedsid - 119 aAY AMQUsy ObS T°TSTIT 010Z/0¢/r 000 - 7980001
sax $9% MI0 QN ISISse ‘IsTsse TeOIPIIA - 1€ 3AY INNOMIVA 6969 0:L¥60 010Z/0¢/r 000 - 1980001
S8 SIK M3I0 SINTH ISISSE ISISSE [eOIPI]A - 1€ ST 1Ppl €760 010T/0%/ 000 - 0980001
$3X Sox SLINM YIIA JUSPIOOR SITUIA - TTE VIINVIA 1B 2AY O1aVd NVS U0 £:72:60 0T10Z/0€/ 000 - 6580001
LED S s X 31D ST 1SISSE “ISISSE [eoIPaAl - T1€ oAV [EHUS) 1B 9AY 0TIV NVS YO $:Z€:L0 0102/0¢/t» 000 - 8580001
sax sax 9OTWS JO JOPO 3IBOS ANOWG - (59 IA SIAV 926 €512 010Z/6¢/% 000 - LS8000T
$34 $2X AIn[u qivas JUSPIoO. S[91YaA BMPN[oXa T[ed SWH - 1Z¢ e NVOSIONVI 6 $:L6:07 010T/6T/% 000 - 9580001
s X S9K 2)n0X U5 pa[[eouea 79 payoredsicl - 119 PAIE NOLONITIV §£99 0:90:91 0107/6T/" 000 - $580001
X saX KIM[UT qiIA JUSpIoge S[01aA BUIPN[OX3 T[ed S - 17€ 35V NOLONITAY S1z S-¢¢:ST 010Z/6Z/% 000 - ¥580001
SAX S9K Am(fur yytm JUSp1ooe S1Y2A FUIPT[RXa e SWH - 1Z¢ oAV VTTILSVD 0187 T 1H:€1 010T/6T/4 000 - £580001
so K s3 X 1330 ‘reo 9s]e} I0 WLIBR 38[24 - 00L d JAANGT L66 F°65:11 010Z/6Z/4» 000 - 1580001
- SaK saX Amlun g TUapLooe S[aIYas SUIpnoxs rea SNH - 128 oAy XANGHSY 0vS T€H01 010Z/67/4 000 - 0580001
S3A S94 Amfur {im JUSpIooe S[o1yaA SUIPIIXS (ed SWH - ITE 3AY NOLMDOLS 8bSL #:16:60 010T/6T/%: 000 - 6¥80001
saxX S3X Amfur QTm JUspIade o1y SUIpnjoxa ‘red SH - 1Z¢€ 1S LLODS 821 1:9%:60 010T/6T/7 000 - 8780001
PAIT
sk SSX Anfur yyis 1USPIooe S[9IY2A JWPN[OXI Tied SWH - 1ZE NOSTIVD 18 3AY O1EVd NVS UQ S:€¥'81 0107/8%/t 000 - L¥8000]
$3X SaX o1 ue pafjeowed 7 paystedsiq - 119 1S ANZZ L19 Z:L0°81 Q10Z/8T/4 000 - 9¥80001
sax sax aYows YO I0po ‘9reds oUW - 159 TAVIG 18 9AY NOLDNIXAT U0 $¥1:9T1 0107/8T/4 000 - §¥80001
sax $3X M210 QAT I8ISSE “IsIsse [ROTPAIAL - 1€ PAIE NEOVH Z099 :5$:ST 0T0Z/8T/H 000 - ¥¥80001
S9X s3I 21M01 US Pa[[2oued 79 payxedsi(i - 119 sAY TINA 5957 0:65:11 010Z/8%/y 000 - £¥30001
=) 4 s3k 3]0 U2 pa[aoued 7 payedsiq - 119 IS HI16V S 161 #LPIT 0107/8T/4+ 000 - T¥80001
$9L $2X AmfaT qiLm Juap1ode S[aTgea Fwpn[oXa “es SWA - 17¢ 3AY SAUVIO 01$9 '€Z¢01 010Z/8T/%+ 000 - 1¥80001
s24 S9% 2)nOJ U3 paj[soueD 79 paydredsi - 119 2AY INNOWMIIVY 0059 €460 010Z/8T/% 000 - 0¥80001
pamatany  pajeldwo) ad{] juapnuj : 5534pPV aw ] /Meq Jaquinp] Juapau]



7 e

THE GITY OF —
CERRITO
El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum
June 1, 2010
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of May 2010

20 incidents occurred during the month May in the community of Kensington. Please see
the attached “Incident Log™ for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month of
May (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of May in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

: Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 13 65.00
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 2 10.00
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 2 10.00
Good Intent {Cancelfed En Route, Wrong Location) 2 10.00
False Call ___ (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 1 5.00
TOTALS 20 100.00
KFD Fire Department mFires
Responses For May 2010 & Medical
OHazardous
Condition

O Service calls

B Good Intent

mFalse Call

10880 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



LO10:01 1B Q10T/10/90 patuld

L30 1 23ed

(00°€) $ZOONI
SIA LV M9I5 QA ISISSE ‘ISISSE [BdIPaN - [ 1€ oAV INNOWMIVA 6699 +:01:10 QL0T/90/S 000 - 8680001
s2A A 21> SN 1sIsse Isisse [eIpay - [1€ PAIE ONILLAD 068 #0551 010Z/S0/S 000 - L68000T
A S9A mo-4207 - 118 PAIE NOSTIVD 10Z€ #°6TE1 010Z/S0/5 000 - 9680001
LEP s3X Moo SN ISISSE ‘Istsse edIpaN - 1€ oAV SIVAIVINV.L L1ST 'T°0€°€T 010Z/0/S 000 - $680001
saX LEPN Amfir s JUIPIIOE (I Surpnjoxa ‘jrea SINA - 1Z¢ 1S TTAAYON vIb £r1e6l 010T/v0/S 000 - ¥680001
K A Am[aT (s JUap1ade 0124 Fupnpaxa ‘[res SH - 12€ AV OTAVA NVS 09L1T1 3O el uf §:Q1:L1 O10T/¥0/S 000 - £680001
LD S2A M8I0 SN 1SISSE I51SSE {ROIPAIN - 11€ oAy malAkeg 8065 TOV:ST 010T/FO/S 000 - 7680001
A EEFS Amlur [pim JUSpIooe S[TG24A Juipnjoxa es SWH - 12€ I MTIAVAS 68 TvE¥T 010T/¥0/S 000 - 1680001
Sax seX Amfur 3im JUapIIde IIYA Surpnjoxe Te> SWH - 12 LITIIAT 18 2AV TVHINAD U0 T:61%1 010T/40/6 000 - 0680001
S3A S5 A Amfuy s JUSPIIOE JIIY2A Smpnioxa e SIWNHA - 12¢ sAY LUNGHSV 0FS '6:60:TT 010T/v0/S 000 - 6830001
SIA EEP AU [Tm JUSpIIde 2[4 Fmpn[oxa ‘[res SNA - 12TE PAIE DNILLAD 00F9 TTOCT 010Z/40/6 000 - 8380001
s2 A A Amluy g JuapIode 3pIYaA Surpnyoxa ‘res SN - 1Z¢€ oAy TIZVH L6€9 0:LS1T 010T/¥0/S 000 - L8%0001
SIA A QOIS JO IOPO ‘1e0S OUIS - 159 1S TIVIE 1B 2AV NOLONIXHT U0 $:10:7Z 0102/€0/S 000 - 9880001
Se X A Amfuz gyt JOaplose S[IY2A Surpnjoxa “[le2 SING - 1T Pa AATIVA 6161 (0:6T:1T 010Z/€0/S 000 - 5880001
pAlH
SaA saX Amlur prs Juspiode [2TuA Smpnjoxs [1es SINH - 1Z¢ ONLLL{D ® AV OTdVd NVS U0 T L0 010T/€0/ST 000 - #88000T
9A oA Arnfin s Juapiade SoTysa Burpnoxa Tied SINH - 1Z€ AV OTHVd NVS T0901 T:5¥:(T 010Z/20/S " 000 - £880001
sa X ECP.\ Amlur (s JUIpId0e AIYA Barpn[oxs ‘[res SN - 12¢ Ay ZANINOYVD L00T T1:0£-81 010Z/20/5 000 - 7880001
S9N SA #3210 SINH IsIsse SISse [eOIPIAL - T1E Ay LIANTYVH £56v £61:11 010Z/20/S 000 - 1830001
TSOA SA 23101 U9 PI[[SoUed 29 PIYNedsI(I - 119 AV ALLANVTIIM €22 £:07-60 010720/ 000 - 0830001
534 Sk M1 GINF IsIsse 9sIsse [IPSAL - [1€ 1§ AIMIAIT TT6 eLTTO 010Z/20/S 000 - 6L80001
34 SSA Am(u girm 10apIdoe 9oTYsA Suipnioxs Tes SWH - 12¢ AV SACVID 0159 172500 010T/20/6 000 - 8280001
A A NOI Ua PAf[0UED 7§ pagoredsiq - 119 1S H10Z S 8P1 1:S¥E€T 0T0Z/10/& 000 - LL800OT
BaX =X AT (A TUSPTIE S[oTUeA Supnoxs Tes SN = [t T TEOT IO 1108561 O10¢/t0/s 000 - FL80001
S9A oA o1y upring - 111 AV NOLONIXAT vZ8 €°8T-61 010T/10/S 000 - $L80001
LEFN A 2ol Ua pafeoues 7 payaedsi( - 119 1S VINONOS 676 #6161 010T/ 10/$ 000 - +L80001
S8 A S9A Amfim s JUSPIIJE 2ITY2A Supnjoxa Tres SNH - 12 Y OTgVd NVS 00601 T:TH91 010/ 10/S 000 - £L80001
JAY

59X Se X Amlor yim JuspIooe [OIYaA Surpnyoxe ‘fIeo SINA - 1T OTaVd NVS e 18 0aviE0od 1d uQ $:16:61 010Z/1/S Q00 - ¢L80001
S3A ELPN Am(ur qris JUSPIooe AJOTYRA Jurpnjoxs Ted.SNH - 1Z€ 1§ LITHIAT S1T1 #i86TT 010Z/10/¢ 000 - 1.80001
SaA oA umop aul] 1emod - vy 2AY SOTIVO NVS 811 €:91:11 010Z/10/6 000 - 0L80001
SN ECP S T30 ‘uonde [239t Junmna pdidony - 08¢ BAY UOAUSY Je pAld ¥eed AlZZUD U0 0-8c-60 0102/10/%+ 000~ 6980001
S84 SaA Am{ur s JUSPIIOR S[ATYIA Furpnyoxa ‘Trea SINA - 128 IJIHVIIAL 8688 1:61-10 010Z/10/$ 000 - 8980001
pasmanasy  paerduo) ad£ 1 yuaproul SS2IPPV aun e Jaquiny] Juapu]

010T/TE/S OF 0TOT/1/S “WoL 33uTY Ajed
3071 yuopiou]



LO:10:01 18 010Z/10/90 paiwld

130 7 93ed

(00 €) STOOM

THE0T 010T/ TS
1:TT91 010T/11/8:
CT0EL 010T/TU/S
SETTL 010T/TT/S
O T 0T0T/T/S
0:65°01 010T/TL/S
4580 0T0T/T1/S!
T:5€:20 010T/1T/S:
L:0E:TT 010T/OV/S
CES9T 010T/01/S!
€:ppiST 010Z/01/S
TITTL 010/01/S
TLEQT 010T/01/S

000 - 960001
000 - §£60001
000 - $£60001
000 - ££60001
000 - 7260001
000 - 1£60001
000 - 0£60001
000 - 6260001
000 - 8260001
000 - LT60001
000 - 9760001
000 - 5260001
000 - $T60001

2:95:80 010Z/01/%:

000 - £260001

Al Al Bl A e

0:91:20 010Z/01/&
PiCLET 010T/60/5
'6180:7T 010Z/60/S
L6061 010T/60/S
0:9Z:81 0107/60/
TTS9T 010T/60/%
€:0v¥1 010T/60/5
ST 010T/60/
£:81:1Z 0107/80/%
€:4€:61 010T/80/
ST 010T/80/¢
T:0T+1 010T/80/8
7:96:61 010T/LO/S
S:LTHT 0T0T/LO/S
€T 010T/L0/S
SE1:01 010T/LO/S

000 - 2260001
000 - 1260001
000 - 0T60001
000 - 6160001
000 - 8160001
000 - L160001
000 - 9160001
000 - $160001
000 - ¥160001
000 - £160001
000 - 160001
000 - 1160001
000 - 0160001
000 - 6060001
000 - 8060001
000 - L060001

saX S3K Amfin 1M JUSPIOOR A[OrRA SWPHIOX (ed SNH - 1ZE 3AY LNNOWEIVA 6699
$9A S9K uonE20] SUoIMm - 129 I ONIS 9101 30 yuog Uy
S9X $9% 2101 U pafjeoues 79 paydredsid - 119 2AY NOLNITO ¥¥Z¢
saX SOA Amfut LM JUSpIooe S[omas FUIpN X ed SN - 12€ 1S ATAVINGLTV 629
9K s3I 1oyjo ‘wwjqoid JoreM - 0TS PAIE ONILLND L1gL 30 W0 U]
LD se X Amt s JUSpIose S[ormRA Swpnyoxe [ed SING - 1Z¢ I HOVIEAL T66L
SIA =D 2001 o ﬁoﬁouﬁao % Uuﬂouﬁﬂﬂﬂ - 119 AAY ZH >mz. 106
s9X L) ea] uress 10 1eM - TTS oAy ZANINOWVD 0TETI0 oy Ul
SO SOX Ay s JUSPIoJE S[OIYaA SWPNIOXa TEd SN - 1Z€ AV AANEVTY 1B Ay O¥TILOd U0
EEP $a K SOLIMII i1t JUSPIOSE AOMRA - TZE  PAV SAAVTID 3 1§ ANOWHOIE “O
SOA SOX SOUMI (M JUSPIOOR AOMBA - ZTZE e YISIOW 18 Ay OIdVd NVS U0
SO s3X Amfus M TUSPIode [OTRA BUIpn|aXa [ed SINH - 12€ 1D INA LOLL
sax S3X Amity [ 10SP1ooE SforgaA SuTpnox red SWH - 17¢ 3AY SAQVID 0159
EIY S9X KT A TUSPIOOE STOTURA surpnoxe [[B0 SINH - 12¢ I AAV1 S0C

%X LEFN 513 QINY J5rese Jsisse [eAIpAA - 11t Iq LASNOS 62
saX SO ISTRO [e0 9sTe) 10 ULEle 3S[ed - 0L pAlg ATH 19¢
$9X sak 2)NOI U PIFJIOUED 2 PAYAIEdSI - 119 pAId NOLONITIV ¥2E9
S84 SOA A is JUsPIooE S[OTYSA FUIPNoXs T[ed SINF - 1TE A ADVTTIA 2T
SOA Sax Amlm [im Jusprose S[argaa SUIPROX3 ed SNG - 12£ oAy ANIM LT6S
$3X SaX ssLmfun M JUSPIYE AOMIA - TZE AV OQTVAL 38 oAV OTEVd NVS WO
$3X saX, mo-300] - [1§ aAY O'1EVd NVS £0701
$0X S9A Amfuy [l JUSpIode a[oTYaA SmpTIXa 2o SINH - 128 aAY O1aVd NVS 00601
soX soX 190 Bx HONEINZA [eIEN - OF1 PYAVA OTAVd NVS ¥ 4081 U0
sOX SAX 21n01 TS Pa[[eoues % payedsid - 119 1D IOVETTIAAVS LOLS
s9X 89X MII0 SINT IsIsse Istsse [BOIPAN - 118 Zid QLT43D T8 0L9
saX SOA Armfuy yLAs JUSPIOTE AJOTGRA STIPTIOXS ‘Ted SNH - 12¢ 1S TIZAMON 68V

saX saX MaI0 SINE ISISSE ISISSE [BoIpIN - T1€ AV THINVT 0781
sax SOX sorm{uT YpiM JUSPIOOR SIMUSA - TTE aay OTIVd NVS 0££01
S3X sa) ( 11§ osn * MO J90] J1) U-H307] - €L oAV OTEVd NVS 06901
soX SOR Ami qim JEOPIOde Ao1YeA FWPN[oXa [ed SN - 12t 1S YA TIIAVN 1201

T8 S9X KTATIT Ui T0ap1o9¢ S[aTgoA JuIpn[oxe J[ed SNH - 1<t 3AY QUOANVIS 8V
EEY A SO Amfur [IM 105pIoe A[oTYeA Supnoxs fred SN - 1¢E 10 MAIA NTD $8¢1
SIA sax (pad AJN) WepIooe weLnsepad/2[onyas J0I0N - £2€ 2AY VSN'IOD 80L
82X =) 4 [euonuajUIUN - 311 OU ‘moneAnOR 1019919 - ¥l 1ISD SIIL
sak S9K% 19730 “TyRO JUSIUI POOD - 009 7Id OLNRTYED T3 0001 Jo Ieal Ul
SOX saX 51n01 Ua pafjeoues 2 payoredsid - 119 aAY (INOWST LIET
sa K sax Amfu q@IMm JuspIooe S[orysA SuIpNjoxs red SWH - 12¢ Ay OTEVd NVS SSLTT
soX SOA Amfur qm JUSPLose 3[oyeA SuIpn[oxs Tred SWH - 12

9AY SAAVTID 0159

#1010 010T/LO/S
€900 010T/LO/S
S Ir61 010T/90/
TLyL1 010T/90/%
$:60:L1 010T/90/¢
+:01:61 0107/90/S
'$:1T1:60 010T/90/%
0:10:80_010Z/90/5:

000 - 9060001
000 - 060001
000 - ¥060001
000 - £060001
000 - TO60001
000 - 1060001
000 - 0060001
000 - 6680001

pamalasy papdwo)

ad£], yuaplouy

$SOIPPV

awLered

JaguIny] yuapiauy



LOTO-01 18 0102/10/90 pataud

LJo g 98ed

(00°£) $TOONI

SoX SoA JEUOTUSUTUT - 331} OU UOLBAIIE 10393)9P 3{OWS - £FL 1§ TTEANON 0ZF1 #:81:91 0T0Z/LL/S 000 - 460001
SaK 3K M1 SIATH 15155. IS1SSe [RIIPIN - 1€ 10 SVIDNOA 8TST $:€T60 010T/LI/S 000~ ¥L60001
SOA Sax 21n01 UB Pa[eoued 79 PeYdledsIqy - 119 Iq AATNAIVA TSIE #:0¥°90 010Z/L1/S 000~ £L60001
sex S9X Amfo YA JUSpLooe S]oIGeA SUrpr]oxa jed SINA - 1Z¢ PAI NOLONITAY 9£79 T-L1°81 010T/9T/S 000 - 7,60001
saX EEPN aMMOI US PA[[20ULD 3 PAYIedsI - 119 oAV TTISSIA 00€T '$:67:61 010791/ 000 - 1L60001
s S2X IS0 UONIPUOY SNopIeZeH - §OY aay ZANINOWVD ¥STT '1:01°61 O10Z/91/S 000~ 0L60001
A 334 Amfur 1M JuspIooe A[oWRA SWPNIX3 (ed SN - 1Z¢ SAV SAAVTIO 91€L €:0T:01 010Z/9T/S 000 - 6960001
Sax S8k K[ [Iiam JUSPIooe S[o1YsA SWpnoxa “led SN - 12t PAV SACVIO 0159 1T:€E:50 010T/91/S 000 - 8960001
ELPN A [eACTURI IOPO 10 FHOWS - [£S PAIG AT $Z81 '$:4T:€0 010Z/91/S 000 - L960001
S35 sax Ma15 SINY ISISSE Is1ssE [RIIPIN - [1€ 1S T SELT 11T 010Z/ST/S 000 - 9960001
SaX S3X 2101 U9 pof[aoEed 3 payNedsi - [19 pAIE ONILLND 0T6S '1:8T€1 010Z/SV/S 000~ £960001
ECPN A (pod AN TuspIode ueLysapad/s[oryas 100 - €Z€ OMTULOJ 18 PAIE NOLONITIV U0 §98:60 010%/ST/S 000 - ¥960001
sax SaX 5IN0I Us P3([231ED 79 PaYdedsiq - 119 2AY 3004dNd LEV [1:9€:60 010T/51/S+ 000 - £960001
SOA Sa ) Amfoy gim Juaplode S[d1yaA Surpnoxa Tres SWA - 12¢ 1 V1SOD VELNOD 0901 €:7570 010T/$1/6 000 - 7960001
SIX Sax 3IN01 U2 pa[[e2ued 29 paydiedsi(i - 119 BAY VIauNA PG 70581 010¢/¥1/S 000 - 1960001
S3A EEPN Amfun qis JuspLooe [o1Y2A SWPNIIXa ‘[ed SNH - 17¢ aAV OTEYd NVS 06901 ‘1:90:81 010Z/¥1/& 000 0960001
sax =) Y Am(un yIrm JUSPIOoR S[o1gsA JuIpn[oxa fea SINA - 1Z€ 1§ VI 807L WiSHiST 010T/v1/S 000° 6560001
Sax SSA [BUOHUSJUIUN - S1[] OU TUOYRATIOR JOII3JIP MOWS - LY. 8AV OTEVd NVS OpLIT ##1:p1 010T/41/S 000~ 8560001
saX EEPN Amfur s JUSPIose 9TYeA SUIPNTIXS led SING - 1Z¢ CoAy SAAVIO OvIL T:LTET 010T/FT/S 000 LS60001
sax SaX 21001 U3 pa[[eoUed % PayIedsi] - 119 1S H16E 609 0'%0:TT 010T/F1/S 000 - 9560001
ESPN EEP 2101 s PI[3oUed %3 payoredsiqg - 119 ONILIND 18 08 M UO §1S'TT 010T/HL/S 000- $S60001
9K S3A )01 US PIYjoOTEd % Paydedsi - 119 aAY OTAVI NVS 6£611 0:7€:00 010Z/v1/s 000~ $560001
Sak SaX Amfuy yim JuIprade Hoﬁohmgvﬂoxo fTed SINH - 12¢ 10 VIIIADIVIA 05 F-e€ €T 010T/£1/S 000~ £560001
S oA Amfur ps Jusprooe s[oryaa Smpn[oxs red SNH - 1Z€ 3AY NOLMDOLS 6704 (£90:11 0T0T/E1/S 000 - 7660001
BRx 53 qnues|o [eiouss JUSPIode 3PIRA - £9Y oAy NOLONI TIvV 197005 ul $'00°11 010¢/E1/s 000- 1660001
sax =24 21N01 Ud PaT[edues % paydedsi - 119 1§ AGSTEY OIF1 $T1T01 O10T/ET/S 000 - 0560001
S0 % SOK sorm[ur [IIm JUspIade S[NBA - TTE aAy Sumny 00¥9 -1:0T:L0 010Z/EL/S 000 - 8760001
saX Sak I5UTRIU0D 0} PIUUOD ‘axy Furjoo) - E11 oAV AV PE6V €:€1:07 010Z/ZT/S 000 - LP6000T
A 59K MaI0 SIATH JSIsse ISISSE [edIPIN - 11¢ oAV 0TIV NVS SL901 '€:0T:81 010T/CL/S 000~ 9760001
S3A saX ATOITT A JISPIOJE J[d10aA SWPNIIXa [ed SWH - 178 3AY NOLDNI'TAV 18 25561 010T/CL/S 000 - 760001
sBA SA Amfur qira JUSPIooe S[1YaA SUPN[XS ed SING - 12¢ 1S LLTIIAT SIZ1 T:0#T1 010T/TL/S 000~ 60001
9K S9A aynox us pajeowes 7 paydedsia - 119 SAV ATVNOCADVIN 0001 T10:11 010T/21/¢ 000~ £¥60001
Sok sak PI[eAUL ISISSY - P& 1S ALNTGElT €£9 +:60:01 010T/Z1/S 000 - T¥60001
SSA 524 31101 U2 Pa[[3oueo 79 paydedsia - 119 oAy TVILNAD STH9 OEP60 0T0Z/21/S 000 - 1760001
0% 89X QIMO1 U5 Paj[edtes 2 pavaredsiq - 119 1S HLLL 008 '€:6Z:90 O10Z/TL/S 000 - 0¥60001
SaK sax oo ‘wagqold 1veM - 026 JOVAL 1B 2AV ¥SNTOD U0 STE0 010T/TL/s 000 - 6£60001
534 PN [ea] Wes)s 10 IEM - LTS ary ZANINOWUVD STEZI0 WL Ul -€:91:70 010Z/TL/S' 000~ 8£60001
S9A 53X 3)MO1 U PIY[eouLd 7 paycledsi(q- 119 08 M 0:10°1Z OL0T/IL/S 000 - ££60001
pomalady  pojejdumo) ad4], juaprou] SS3IPPV aur y /18 Jaqmny] jUIpUL



LO-T0:01 38 010T/10/90 pawug

L3O t 38eq

(00'€) STOONI

S3%

$2& Amfug im JUSPIooE A[3Y2A SWPN[OX3 e SN - 12¢ AV O1EVd NVS 69801 S:8€:1Z 010T/1Z/S 000 - €101001

S9A S9% Am(i gim Jusprode S[I1YaA Fwpnjoxa ‘es SINA - 1€ oAV ONVTHDIH 1§29 1:26:1T 010Z/1T/¢ 000 - TI0T00T
s9X S9A ATnf s Juaplooe S[21goA SUIpn{oXa Ted SWA - 1Z€ 9AY SAAVID 01$9 [:LT:61 010Z/IT/S 000 - 1101001
9K saxX 3o ‘wefqoid 1ae M - 0TS 1S ALMALIT & 2AY OYTALOd YO +:1§:91 010T/1T/S 000 - 010TO0L
saX 824 Amnfur qim JUSPIooe A[IIYaA SWPN[oxa e SN - 12€ BAY SAAVTIO 01§9 $:ZOST 0T0T/1T/S 000 - 6001001
SOK s34 Amfur qis yusprooe o[a1yaa Furpnjoxa Ted SNA - 1T€ 8AY VISIA VINOW $p9T T:6€:Z1 010Z/12/S 000 - 8001001
—S5X 2K ATOTGT (I TUSPIOIE S[OIYaA SUIpHioxe 1780 SIA - 126 YA NOLDONISNTY 08 ¢:S0°11 010Z/1Z/S 000 - LOOTOOT
s9X sax Amfin s Juaplooe S[oTgaA FWpn[oXs Ted SNE - 1T€ zid Q.LIYEAD T3 0vT (€:LLT0 010Z/1Z/S 000 - 9001001
sax S8 X Ma10 SINH ISTSSE ISISSE [ROIPIA - [1€ 1S HL9S S 91ST T'TI:ZT 010T/0Z/S 000 - S001001
sax EEFN 201 U pafjeoues 7 payoledsid - 119 1S ANTS S 124 €11:1Z 0T0Z/0T/S 000 - ¥001001
50X sax Amfin gnm JUapraoe s[oIyaA Supniaxa ‘T{eo §INF - 1Z€ u] LAIAHOS 01%9 #6¥:L1 0T0T/0T/S 000 - £001001
$9% sox Amfur qim JuspIOSE J[IMYaA JuIpndxs [ed SINH - 1€ 1S NI'THONVT OW €2F -6110:LT 01020/ 000 - 2001001
SOX soX MaI0 SINF ISTSSR ISISSE [EJIPAA - 11€ 3AV SAAVIO 0159 '€:6Z:61 010Z/0Z/S 000 - 1001001
S9X $3X Aqpuess SINH 10 93y - 18€ 8AY NOLONITIV ¥9ZJo oy ul 1€+ 010Z/0T/S 000 - 0001001
S0 saX ey UIea)s 10 INBM - TTS 1§ ALMIETT 0091 1:1§:Z1 0102/07/S' 000 - 6660001
EETN SIX 2)n01 Us pA[[39UED 7 PaYaredsid - 119 IS HL6E S 111 '0:6£:50 010Z/0Z/S 000 - 8660001
S9K 83K PI[BAUI ISISSY - $6S oAy SOV 995 S9T¥0 010Z/0T/S 000 - L660001
$9X SO% [EUOHUIUTUN - 311J OU ‘UOHRAIOR JOPULdS - 11/ SAY O'TAVd NVS 08L11 S$:L°Z0 010Z/0T/S: 000 - 9660001
sax soX Toto ‘urs[qoid I M - 07§ 3AY NOLONISNTI §¥S9 10:L0°10 010Z/0Z/S 000 - $660001
$3K Sox Ma15 SN I5ISSE ISISSE [BIIPAJA] - 1€ 3AY 0TV NVS 6£611 -$:82:07 010Z/61/ 000 - ¥660001
SOK SX Amfug LM JUSPIooeR S[o1YaA SMPN[oXa ‘reo SING - 1T¢ 3AY NOTNOQD #0F9 £:€1:61 010Z/61/5 000 - £660001
$3K sax AmlTT Iz JUaPIIoE AOIYIA PRI [[ed SNH - 1T 9AY ALVDI0D 90 '€ ¥S-ST 010Z/61/S 000 - 2660001
SOA S3% Amiur g Jusprooe s[oryaa Surpnjoxs ‘e SIWH - 1Z€ 1 NIQIVD T _T9T:51 010Z/61/S 000 - 1660001
$3X saX SoLIN[UI GIIM JUSPIOOR [IIYBA - TTE JAV VSNIOD #OF  0-€E:€1 010T/61/6 000 - 0660001
sX SOx Amfwm garm JUSpIooe 3[o1YeA SUpnIoXa (ed SINH - 12 sAy OTEVd NVS 06901 +60°TT 010Z/61/S+ 000 - 6860001
s X 59K AIm[ar Gim 1USp1ooe IIYAA FWpN[oxa Ied SINF - 17€ AV OTEVd NVS 06901 Z:E€T-11 010T/61/St 000 - 8860001
9K saX 3101 US P3[[20Ted 7 PAYSIedsI(T - 119 AT 18 1S ALYAEIT U0 0:€F01 010Z/61/S 000 - L86000T
sax S9X mo-y207 - 11§ Zid OLNNIAD T 000ZJ0 WoP uf T:LEQL 010Z/61/S 000 - 9860001
s9X SIA Amfur [aim JUSPIooe 9[o1yeA SUIpn[oxa ed SING - 1T¢ oAy OTAVA NVS 06901 1:80:01 010Z/61/S 000 - £860001
sa X SIK AousSe [epustuIanod 10Tp0 10 207jod 1SISSY - 1SS 3AY OTAVd NVS 9£901 '€:€2:2C 010Z/81/S1 000 - $860001
SoK sax Am({uy |mism JUSPII0E S[IMY2A BUIPTIOXS ‘[ed SNF - 1T€ 3AV LIONDI 8£59 ‘S:#bi61 010Z/81/S 000 - £€860001
S3X saX INOI S Paf[aoued % payoredsiq - 119 IS HLLI S €€ TI16°81 010Z/81/S 000 - T860001
S9A $9K 31no1 U pIyjacues p pagaredsiq - 119 oAV OWMMLOd 610L €:6+°91 010Z/81/S 000 - 1860001
sax S3x MII0 SINTT ISISSE “JSIsse [ROIPSAl - (1€ pAIA NOSTIVD 602Z '1:61:91 010T/81/S' 000 - 0860001
SaA SO x JEUOLUAIUIUN - 31} OU ‘UOHBANOR J0JO319P S3OWS - £/ I VLSIA VEIA 9€0T 0:8¢1 010Z/81/$ 000 - 6,L60001
89X $aX Amfur @im JUap193e 2pd1Y3A Fupnyoxs Tes SWH - [Z€ 1S LITIIAT 1221 .1:8£:80 010T/81/S 000 - 8L60001
saX sa X 3INOI TS PA[[20UED 2¢ payatedsiq - 119 ISHIVS 1:8Z1T 010T/L1/S 000 - LL600OT
$3X sak {(Pod AIN) 3USpI29E URLNSIpad/o[01yaA J0J0I] - £TE 2AY OTEVd NVS  'T'60:L1 QLOT/LL/S: 000 -~ 9460001
pamaaay  parejdwo) ad4y, yuaprouy SSAUPPY auny PIEq J3quIny Judprou]



LOTT0M0T ® 010Z/10/90 paunig : L3O ¢ 93ed {00'€) $Z0ONI
S3X sax Aqpuejs GINH 10 9nosay - I8¢ 1§ AANMVEY vES £:Er01 010T/LT/S 000 - 1S0T00T
sox SOX MaId SINF ISISSE ‘ISISSe [BOIPIN - [1£ AV SAAVIO 0159 TH1:L0 010¢/LT/S 000 - 0501001
S3K SaX 2IN0J U Pa[[2oUR 29 Payedsiq - 119 1S NINOVOL NVS 1261 1:08%0 010T/LT/S 000 - 6¥01001
SaX so X Amfur gym JUapIoose (oo Surpnioxa es SNH - 12¢ IAY NI'THAEO €99 -1:85:TT 010Z/9T/S' 000 - 8701001
SOX saX Amfur ym JUSPIOoR J[A1YRA SUIPN[OX3 I[ed SNE - 1T AV NI'TIIHO £99 €£:15:07 010Z/9Z/S 000 - LPOI00T
S9X S3X 3INOX U9 PI[TEIURD 79 PRSI - 119 oAV O'1dVd NVS 0086 0:0#°0T 010T/9T/S: 000 - 9¥01001
SO sax Amfur Yi1m JUspIode S[O1YaA SWIPHIOXd T[ed SINA - 1T 1S ALMALIT T1L1 *€:00:0Z7 010Z/9¢/S 000 - §¥01001
S9A $9X 21101 US Pa[[aoUERS 7 payedsiq - 119 pAld DNLLLND 00¥9 S:Z1:81 010Z/9T/S 000 - ¥H01001
S3X SO [EUOTIURUTUN - 3I[] OU ‘UONBAILIE 10303)5p NOWS - €L aAy O1GVd NVS 66Z11 291 010Z/9%/S 000 - £¥0T00T
'sax sax axyy Supping - 111 ISHIS Z8S €761 010Z/9T/S 000 - Z¥01001
Sax SaA { 11€ @sn “ Mo 0] J1) W-300] - [€€ aAY OTEVA NVS SZ0l ‘T:9¢€:+1 0107/97/¢ 000 - 1¥01001
SOX 53X Amfin yuim Jusprooe spoiyas SUIpNfoxa Ied SN - 17€ oAV O'1GVd NVS SSSTT €:€T:€1 0107/9¢/S 000 - 0¥01001
83K $9X 2001 U2 Pa[[aoues 29 PayIedsi - 119 I MEIAVES 81F +1:Z1 010Z/97/S 000 - 6£01001
SoX s9X IS0 TULIP[R JO UOISSIUUSURT [BUOTIUSIUTGN - OFL 9AY SSIMHOLOH LPEL (1:8F:60 010T/9T/S 000 - 8201001
pAld
Sax saX 2INOI US PA[[2UEd 2 paydredsi(l - 119 NOLONITEV 1 9AY O¥THLOd U0 +:Z€:00 010Z/9T/S 000 - LEO1001
LI $3X SOLIN[ OU 1M JUIPIIVE J[IIYSA JOIOI - ¥TE OUTLLOd 1 1S WId U0 €:51:0Z 010T/5T/S 000 - 901001
S0 sax Am{ur Qs JUapIode S[o1yaA Supn(axs ed SWH - 1ZT¢ oAV 1SANYA 90ZS ST1T:81 010Z/ST/S 000 - $£01001
SO $3X Amfuy aism Jusplooe S[oTgeA SUIPNIIXd ‘[[ed SWA - 1Z€ AV LNNOWNMIVA 6699 O:vT:L1 010Z/ST/S 000 - #L0T1001
$9X% SaX Amfur gim JUapIdve S{O1OA Surpn[oxa [red SINY - 1Z¢ 2AYV OTEV4 NVS 00601 ‘1:TTi¥I 010T/ST/S 000 - ££01001
SoX sax J9UTRINOD 0} PAUUOD ‘S Furjoo) - €11 1S TTIAMON LZED +-$Z:01 010Z/SZ/S 000 - TEO1001
Sax sax Am(ur gum Juap1adse aofyaa SWpPNIoXd [ed SWH - 12€ 10 V1SOD VIINOD €46 £:65:60 010Z/ST/S 000 - 1€01001
$3X saA MaIo QA 1SISSE ‘JSISse TeoIpajy - T1€ 2AY ONIWETA £20F °1:6€:61 010Z/4Z/S 000 - 0£01001
SOX $3X 2JN0I US P[RS 79 payedsi] - 119 IS HL6E 655 T°60:€1 010T/T/S: 000 - 6201001
SaX sax 2001 W PI[[22uEd ¥ peydedsiT - 119 1S IS8T Q:ZSZT 010Z/¥T/S 000 - 8201001
SaX S9A, Asnfur gira JUaptaoe o1yea Suwipnioxs e SWA - 1Z¢ oAV INNOWMIVI §TSL €:L1:01 010T/4T/S 000 - LZOT001
Sox $3% Ma10 SN ISISSE “IsIsse [RIIPIN - 1 1€ I VIIVE STL £61:20 010Z/¥T/S 000 - 9201001
SO SaX 3IN01 Us Pay[aouea % payiedsiq - 119 oAV ATTINIH 1642 £6T:T1 010T/ET/S 000 - STO1001
EEPN S3X Am(ur yim joep1ooe S[otgaA SWpPN[oxd ed SING - 12€ 1S ANOWHOR 1Z¥l #:97:81 010Z/22/S 000 - ¥TO1001
S3K SaX 19Y)0 “00UBISISSE 9OTAIRS J1[qN - 0SS 10 SY1ON0d #rST €p¥iLl 010T/ZL/S 000 - €201001
SaX S9X Amfuy yym Jusprose A[ogaa SWpNIXe Ted SWA - 1T¢ Ay TVHLNID €089 S:I€LT 010Z/TT/S 000 - TLO1001
594 se X 2IN0X Ua Pa[[30ueo 29 paydedsiq - 119 PAIE ONILLND 00v9 F:01:L1 010Z/ZT/¢ 000 - 1Z01001
TN 7 191)0 &2 2S[ey 10 ULele as[ed - Q0L 14 L1090aDAd 8 Z-2e:61 010T/T¢/S 000 - 001001
S8 S3X AmfuT giim JUSPISZE 3[019A BuIpnioxa ‘[ed SINE - 1T€ 8AV VANOH V1 609Z T:TI1:S1 010Z/2T/S+ 000 - 6101001
SO saX 31N01 U3 paljaowes 2 paymedsiq - 119 9AY NOLMDOLS 6159 +L1:T1 010Z/TT/S 000 - 8101001
Sax sa Amfu1 qim JSPIoSE AIYdA SWpniaxs Teo SNH - 12¢ IQYALISATI pvZl 7Tl Q10T/TL/S 000 - L10T100T
saX S9X PpI{BAU ISISSY - #6S 8AY JINAM LZ6S £61:01 010T/2Z/S 000 - 9101001
$9X SS9 Amfur yIm Juspiode a[dIyaA Surpnioxs ‘eo SINF - 12¢ AAY TVILNAD LTOL S:E¥:L0 010T/CT/S 000 - S101001
SOX Sa X Zm[UT ([IM JUSPIOJE J[J14aA SUIpN|OXa [ed SIH - 12¢ 5AY NOLDNTTAV 18 £.6¢-€0 010%/¢¢/s 000 - 7101001

posmanay  pajejdmo) ad4{F juapouy SS3IPPY ] Areq Jaquuny yuaprauy



LO:TO01 38 OLOZ/10/50 pauMg

L 30 9 93ed

(00°€) $ZODNI

SeX A Amfur qyis JUepIooe S[o1GoA SUIPTOX3 e SINY - 1T€ oAV O'1GVd NVS v6L0T 'T:0€:LT OT0Z/1E/S 000~ 801001
seX s3A TEUOIUIUTUN - 2J1J OU PIPUNOS TR)SAS ULTR[V - Svl 1§ VLA 199 T:0$F1 010Z/1€/S 000 - €801001
oA A MI0 SN 15IssE ISISSe [ROIPIN - 11€ oAV OTEVA NVS $0001 1:0S:€1 010Z/18/S 000 - 801001
Sak SOA UOTIOUTY BT O NP PIPUTIOS WISAS W[V - GEL AV MNEGHSVY 0bS $:T0:€l 010Z/1€/6 000 - 1801001
LEP Y SIA MaI0 ST 1sISSe ISISSE [ROIPAN - [ 1€ 1§ ANOWHOIY §29 '0:€1:Z1 010T/1¢/9 000 - 0801001
Sak sah 21N01 UD PA[[20UED 7P PRSI - 119 1S HI91 L ''S¥:TT 010T/OE/S 000 - 6401001
534 S8k MAI0 SN 1SISSE ISISSe [BIIPIN - T1E aAY NOINOD £0V9 #:6%:0T 010Z/0¢/6 000 ) - 8,01001
saX A PI[BATL ISISSY - $SS 1D AOOMEON 0€1 .1:16:L1 010Z/0e/s 000~ LLOTOO!
s2A 83X IoIo ‘{es 9sje] 10 wrere aste] - Q0L AV A¥NGHSY 0FS 0:71:11 0107/0¢/S 000 - 9.L01001
A S 2IN01 ua P3[R 29 PaYdedsiq - 119 o] LAINHDS  €40°80 010T/0/S 000 - SLOTOOT
saX SaA Amfur gum 3UspIooe J[o1gas SWPNoxs red SNG - 1Z¢ 1S ALNAIT #€0T £:10:#0 010Z/0€/S: 000 - ¥L01001
S3% s3I Amfu ypIm JUSpIooe a[otyaA Supn{oxe ‘[[ed SNA - 12¢€ IGONIE ZIZ1 0:LS:€T 0107/6T/S 000 - £L01001
s9x $3X Amlur yy1m JISpIooe S[oIyas JUrpnioxs ed SWH - 12¢ oAV 01V NVS 69801 +61:7C 010T/6T/S: 000 - ZLOTOOT
LEP.Y SRA a3jotws JO JOpo ‘aIeds SoWSs - [£9 2AY NOLONIXAT 6£S -6:L0°1T 010Z/6T/S 000 - T1L0T00T
B8 A SSA A gy JUSpIIdE SITYA SWIPN{oXS [ed SWH - 12 1d V1SO0D VEINOD 0901 'Z:01:61 010T/6T/% 000 - 0L01001
A SOA 1m0l Us paf[aoues 7p paydedsig - 119 089 '0:LEFT 010T/6T/S: 000 - 6901001
S9A VN KIIUTL (i JUSPIDSE A[OIoA SUIPNIIXS Tred SN - 12¢ PAIE V4 AFTINEEL 6£€ S¥Tel 010Z/6Z/S 000 - 8901001
B A SaA Am{ur [Im Jusprooe 9d1YaA Juwipnjoxa ‘[ed SNH - 12¢ aAY OTVd NVS STOT1 '£:85°Z0 0107/6T/S 000 - £9010071
Sax saK AInluT 1M JUSPIdIE S[OIaA SUT BuIpn{oxa rea SNE - 12€ SAY VISINOTOD 08T $°61:70 010Z/6T/ 000 - 9901001
9 oA Am{ut gim JUSpIaoe S[0TYaA SWPNIIXS J[ed SINY - 12¢ 2AY TVILNTD 0909J0 w0y Ul $:6Z:10 010Z/6T/5 000 - §901001
vd
S9A oA Iapo Ties Is[e] 10 uuefe asfe] - 00L ATTETIEd 18 9AY VSNT10D U0 C-10-81 010Z/8¢/S+ 000 - ¥901001
9K SaA IoIR0 “TOTNPUGY SNOPIEZEH - 00F sue YASHOW LOOLJO WOy Ul Q:ep-L1 010T/8T/S 000 - £901001
SN S9A Amfur gim JUspIde S[oIGaA Jupnjox3 red SWA - 12¢ oAy AINOW T3 ¥189 $:8T'¢1 010Z/87/+ 000~ 7901001
ECFN SaA 3101 US p3[[oues 79 peyoredsiq - 119 1S AGSTA 01F1 €770:01 010Z/8T/S 000~ 1901001
SaX SaA Amfm gizm JUSPIose J[OTYaA SWPTIIXI Ijed SINA - 1Z¢ AV MM VIN NATD €989 0:€€:L0 010T/8T/¢ 000 - 0901001
sax 53X Am{uy [3LM JUSpPIDoR A[o1YsA Fupnjoxs Tjed SWH - [Z€ 1S YHITTAAVN 0021 €:51:¥0 010Z/8Z/S 000~ 6501001
A $3A satmlut Yiim JUIprode AOIRA - ZZ¢ 1S TTIEAVD E101J0 W0y Ul T:9%:CT 010T/LT/S 000 - 8SOT00T
SaA ELY.N Amluw qym JUsprooe [Ty SUIpn[oxs 183 SWHA - 1Z€ 1S ATIVINALTY 629 +90:91 010Z/LT/S 000 - LS0T1001
soX saX Amfay gyrm Juapase Jjo1yRA Jupnioxa ‘Ied SIWA - 1Z¢ 1S ANOWHDIE 0bvl T:L:0T 010T/LT/S 000 - 9501001
mo,w 3» 3ymol ud paj[aoued 79 paydredsi - 119 Iq VITVE €15 0:9Z:81 010Z/LT/S 000 - SSOT100T
ATATOT (I JUSPIOVE S[0IUsA JUIpAoXa B SN - 1CE e NVOSIONVYEA 61 #£0:L1 010¢/Lg/S 000 - $601001
1%5903 3[oIyoA JUIpTYoXa T[ed SJAIH - 1T¢ SAY ANINd $6Z £v5:S1 010T/LT/S 000 - 501001
S3A SR 1910 WRjqoId 1BM - 0TS AV NOLONITAV 2§ TIT¥1 010T/LL/s: 000 - 2501001
pamaady  pajejdumio) adA 1 yuaprouy $SAIPPY awnyseq JaquIny JuIpUY



(00°€) STOONI

LO:10:01 12 010T/10/90 pamulld LIoL 3ded

pamalAay JION
91T PIMILAIY

paserdwo) 10N
91T papiduro)
91T sjuaplau] 3o lquaN

S[EI0 L,
T edA 1 Juapuf B SSAIPPY awiy/ereq B Jaqun JuapRU]

pasmairay  paardwo))



A e g T, |

T eeg =

feaouddy d4 uojbuisuay
I _ -
99'b6Y'L02 vioL
82 HE'S 06ve| ovsL SN I4-52 NINOL EZP0dSA| 0LELSO a0eld Aajes NoA | -
vE709') 06v2]  OF8L [esunoo [efe| g200S00102| O1/E/50 aneN s1skp| 02rz2)
00'690'2 06¥2| oveL 30Bpa)Ul pUBP|M 2G99| 01/10/90 1axormysng| ¥68.0
00°080°y 06v2] oveL _ A1es jsuco aid Aey €861 01/1E/50 ¥ | 06520
96'GE0°EL) gece| oveL uoposjoud any aunp| Q1/10/50 o) 13 40 AI0[ 0z120
Sb'L0E , _ . 1904] OV¥8L UOISIA BUNP 100044420100] O0L/61/50 U)o S0IA19S UOISIA| 910
£2°05L°t} 06v2] O¥SL pun; Buinoass asinquiad | 01/£0/90 , ad-M{ sovio

pat Anp 0006002900102H| 01/51/50 SY3dIeD

ot'082'6

NOLONISNIH [(INVYNIIIS

113 # NOILLYOO1

0102/€/9 -3lvg Sa0l0AU]

0L12 “# HOLvd TYAQHIV - TVLLINSNYH.L
, ‘ADIAd add NOLONISNIA

JuawiAed 1o} pasosdde usaq aABRY LUDIYM PBAIEOa) SSOIAIES PUB SPOOB 10) SWIRD pue SaoIcAUl BUIMO|j0) aU) are yjmaiay PSpemIo
:AUnog €SO0 BAUOY JO 191j0RUOD JOHPNY 0L
IVAOHdCY - VL LINSNYHL



June 3, 2010

Attachment to Transmittal 0610
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revolving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

INVOICE -

DATE DESCRIPTION . AMOUNT
5/14/2010  Payroll processing 4291
5/17/2010  Payroll for period 5/1 - 5/15/10 2,150.51
5/17/2010  Withholding payroll taxes 5/1—- 5/15/10 872.60
5/7/2010  PG&E electric 1056.62
5/7/2010  PG&E gas - 118.50
5/10/2010  Alliant -crime insurance 1,641.00
5/20/2010  Solano Ave Assoc - parade entry 50.00
5/5/2010  Humann Co. - April engineering 213.80
'5/9/2010  Nextel Communications _ ' 43.14
5/5/2010  AT&T - phone lines 219.62
5/20/2010  Coleman - website updates 67.50
5/18/2010  Citi Cards - lightbulbs & pub ed 208.76
5/31/2010  Payroll processing ' 42.91
6/1/2010  Payroll for period 5/16 - 5/31/10 2,239.28
6/1/2010  Withholding payroll taxes 5/16— 5/31/10 920.49
6/1/2010  Stericycle - med waste 279.00
6/2/2010  Scott Manchester - C shift photos 444.07
5/10/2010  ICMA - Apr deferred comp 1.139.12

Total , 11,750.23

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



Kensington Fire Protection District
Balance Sheet

As of May 12, 2010
May 12, 10
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash 200.00
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund 5,142.36
General Fund 1,105,706.49
Capital Fund 5,127.77
Special Tax Fund 5,752.03
Total Checking/Savings 1,121,828.65
Accounts Receivable
Advance on Taxes 117,715.18
Advance on Supplemental Taxes 30,893.20
Total Accounts Receivabile 148,608.38
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Services - EC 353,361.91
Prepaid Exp. 3,827.00
Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust 1,159,052.00
Investments
Capital Replacement Funds 796,020.00
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves 2,120,231.00
Investments - Other -659,024.30
Total Investments 2,257,226.70
Total Other Current Assets 3,773,467 .61
Total Current Assets 5,044,004.64
Fixed Assets
Equipment 812,166.91
Accumuiated Depreciation-Equip -368,223.00
Land 5,800.00
Building and Improvements 1,369,897.02
Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg -516,780.00
Current Capital Outlay
Engine Defribrillators 63,543.35
P/S Building Repair/Replace 8,278.88
Firefighters Qtrs/Equip 5,889.42
FF High Band Radios 4,731.27
Computers/Furniture 1,243.85
Total Current Capital Outlay 84,686.77
Total Fixed Assets 1,387,547.70
Other Assets
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA 218,628.00
Total Other Assets 218,628.00
TOTAL ASSETS 6,650,180.34
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC 16,317.80
Total Accounts Payable 16,317.80



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of May 12, 2010

May 12, 10

Other Current Liabilities
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay 353,371.91
Wages & PR Taxes Payable 1,801.44
Total Other Current Liabilities 355,173.35
Total Current Liabilities 371.491.15
Total Liabilities 371,491.15

Equity

Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,788.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,009.00
Fund Equity 463,407.98
Net Income 602,661.95
Total Equity 6,278,689.19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,650,180.34

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Other Tax income
Leasa Agreement
Interest Income
Salary Relmbursement Agreement
Misceliansous income

Total Income

Expense
R fliation Discrep
QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Faes
Contra Costa County Expenses
El Cerrito Contract Fee
Water System Improvements
Risk Management Insurance
Professional Fees
Accounting
Actuarial Valuation
Audit
Legal Fees

Total Profeasional Fees
Wildland Vegatation Mgmt

Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SER...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENERITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Vision Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emergency Kits
Open Houses
Communlty Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITL..

DISTRICT AGTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters' Expenses
Staff Appreclation
Professlonal Development
Bullding Maintenance

Janitorlal Service

Medical Waste Disposat
Bullding alarm

Gardening service
Miscellanaous Maint,
Building Malntenance - Other

Total Bullding Maintenance

Building Utilitles/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sewer

Total Bullding Utlities/Service

Efection
Mumberships
Office
Office Expanse
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
QOvertime Wages
Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compansation/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
July 1, 2009 through May 12, 2010

Jul 1,09 - May 12, 10 Jul 1,08 - May 12, 08 $ Change % Change
2,687,959.50 2,686,315.83 1,643.67 0.1%
0.00 200,362.00 -200,362.00 -100.0%
14,690.05 15,790.36 -1,091.34 -6.9%
28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 100.0%
11,932.90 49,892.64 -37,959.74 -76.1%
21,900.00 0.00 21,900.00 100.0%
0.00 5,218.11 -5,218.11 -100.0%
2,764,491.45 2,957,578.94 -193,087.49 6.5%
0.02 0.0 0.02 100.0%
1,426.23 1,362.84 63,39 4.7%
30,760.27 33,463.83 -2,703.36 £.1%
1,766,869.56 1,754,297.90 12,571.66 0.7%
9,472.00 141,000.0 -131,528.00 -93.3%
10,737.00 8,403.00 2,334.00 27.8%
3,662.28 2,028.03 1,624.25 80.1%
350.00 500.00 «150.00 -30.0%
12,000.00 9,500.00 2,500.00 26.3%
16,571.33 23,370.12 6,798.79 -28.1%
32,573.61 35,398.15 -2.824.54 8.0%
4,147.50 4,217.50 -70.00 -1.7%
1,855,986.17 1,978,143.02 -122,156.85 -6.2%
87,568.98 102,926.65 -15,357.67 -14.9%
12,111.08 10,888.32 1,222.76 11.2%
3,349.61 3,263.37 86.24 2.6%
103,020.67 117,078.34 -14,048.67 12.0%
8,301.23 112273 -4,821.50 -43.4%
252111 0.00 2,521.11 100.0%
77588 0.00 775.686 100.0%
95.80 0.00 95.80 100.0%
1,312.98 1,058.01 253.97 240%
101250 0.00 1,012.50 100.6%
12,019.48 12,181.74 -162.26 -1.3%
25,781.64 727.00 25,054.64 3,446.3%
2,763.32 1,859.85 90367 48.6%
4,018.45 0.00 4018.45 100.0%
§,254.62 968.57 4,286.05 442 5%
99596 697.63 208.33 42.8%
3,188.76 4,271.89 -1,083.13 -25.4%
1,686.00 1,045.01 639.99 61.2%
720.00 497.50 222.50 44.7%
45,717.56 3,403.65 42,313.91 1,243.2%
700.00 000 700.00 100.0%
53,008.28 9,916.68 43,091.60 434.5%
798.80 784.80 14.00 1.8%
6,120.78 5151.28 969.50 18.8%
841.05 579.13 261.92 452%
7.760.63 6,515.21 1,245 42 19.1%
0.00 352.65 -352.65 -100.0%
4,399.00 4,399.00 0.00 0.0%
3,159.50 3,026.58 13292 4.4%
2,243 1,450.91 792.80 54.6%
2,8562.47 2,311.28 551.19 23.9%
8,265.68 6,788.77 1,476.91 21.8%
111,251.62 31,527.53 79,724.09 252.9%
50,707.20 30,878.24 19,828.96 64.2%
1676.27 0.00 1,676.27 100.0%
4,300.00 0.00 4,300.00 160.0%
2,535.36 1,543.88 891.48 84.2%
4,238.26 2,565.08 1,673.18 65.2%
144130 839.09 £02.21 71.6%
944.15 1,181.95 -247.80 -20.8%
65,842.54 37.018.24 28,924.30 77.9%

Page 1



Contingency
General
Contingency - Other

Total Contingency
Total Expense

Net Qrdinary Income

Cther Income/Expense
QOther Income
Transfers in - Capital
Transfers In - General

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Transfers Out - Capital
‘Transfors Out - Special
Transfers Out - General

Total Other Expense
Net Other income

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison

July 1, 2009 through May 12, 2010

Jut 1, '09 - May 12, 10 Jul ,708 - May 12, 08 $ Change % Change
0.00 500.00 -500.00 -100.0%
13,700.00 0.00 13,700.00 £00,0%
13,700.00 500.00 13,200.00 2,640.0%
2,161,629.50 2,176,448.87 -14,619.37 0.7%
602,661.95 781,130.07 -178,468.12 -22.9%
146,576.08 112,053.00 34,523.06 30.8%
453945 €4,703.52 £0,164.06 -83.0%
151,115.52 176,756.52 -25,641.00 -14.5%
6,033.52 14,703.52 -B,670.00 -59.0%
0.00 125,000.00 -125,000.00 -100.0%
145,082.00 37.053.00 108,029.00 231.6%
151,115.52 176,756.52 -25,641.00 -14.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
602,661.95 781,130.07 -178,488.12 -22.9%

Page 2



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through April 2010

Jul'09 - Apr 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Incoma
Proparty Taxes 2,687,950.52 2,747.515.00 -58.555.46 97.8%
Other Tax Income 14,454.82 15,750.00 -1,265.37 02.0%
Lease Agresment 28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Interest Income 11,832.80 37,500.00 -25587.10 31.8%
Salary Relmbursement Agreement 21.900.00 21.922.50 -22.50 20.9%
Miscellaneous Income Q.00 5.00 000 0.0%
Total Incoms 2,784,277.05 2,850,087.50 -66,410.45 07.0%
Expsnsa
Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.02
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL BERVICES
LAFCO Fees 1,428.23 1,427.00 ki 89.5%
Contra Costa Caunty Expsnses 30,642.52 34,015.00 -3.37248 90.1%
El Cemito Contract Fes 1.766,869.56 1,768,859.18 1040 100.0%
Water System Imprevements 0,472.00 ,000.00 52800 B47%
Fire Abstement Contract 0.03 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
Risk Management insurance 10.737.00 10.740.00 +3.00 T00.0%
Professional Faes
Accounting 3.852.28 3.333.30 3ges 108.6%
Actuarial Valuation 350.00 0.00 350,00 100.0%
Audit 12,000.00 12,500.00 -500.00 95.0%
Lagal Fess 16,571.33 41,000.00 -24,428.67 40.4%
Total Professional Fess 32,573.81 58,833.30 -24.2509.69 57.3%
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt 4,147.50 8,333.32 -4,185.52 43.6%
Total QUTSIDE PROFESBIONAL SERVICES 1,855,868.42 1,898,207.78 ~40,339.38 97.8%
RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical 87,568.08 127,018.32 -39,440.34 68.0%
Delta Dental 12,111.08 10.425.00 1,686.08 116.2%
Vislon Care 3,349.61 311250 FEIA 107.6%
Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS 103,028.87 140,555.82 -37,526.15 73.3%
COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education 6.301.22 12,388.85 -6.007.62 50.9%
Comm. Pharmacautical Drop-Off 252114 2,500.00 2111 100.8%
Vial of Lifs Program 715.66 2,000.00 -1,224.14 38.8%
CERT Emergency Kits 95.80 8,000.00 -1,804.20 1.2%
Open Houses 1,312.88 5,000.00 -3,687.02 26.3%
Community Shredder 1,012.50 1,800.00 -757.50 56.3%
Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES 12,019.42 31,688.85 +10.669.37 %
DISTRIGT ACTIVITIES
Fimefighter's Appare! 25,781.64 26,000.00 +218.36 09.2%
Firefighters’ Expensas 278332 ©,670.00 3,008,685 41.4%
Sialf Appreciation 4,018.45 4,780.00 -761.55 1%
Professional Development 5,254.82 4,800.00 35462 107.2%
Buliding Maintenancs
Janitorial Service £96.30 1,250.00 ~353.70 1%
Medical Waste Disposal 2.900.76 4,168.68 -1,258.82 65.8%
Building slanm 1.886.00 2,000.00 -314.00 84.3%
Gardening sarvice 720.00 125000 +530.00 57.6%
MWiscetianeous Malnt. 45.711.56 285,500.00 -219,782.44 17.2%
Building Maintenance - Other 700.00
Total Buikding Maintsnance $2,629.82 274,156.68 -221,537.08 10.2%
Bullding Utilitles/Service
Garbage 532,00 810.00 -78.00 87.%%
Gas and Efectric 6,120.78 6,250.00 -120.22 97.9%
Water/Sawer 841.05 807.50 153,58 122.53%
Total Bulkling WRilitiss/Sarvice T.493.83 7.547.50 -53.87 90.3%
Memberships 4,369.00 $,020.00 -821.00 BTE%
Offica
Office Expanse 3,159.50 2,016.68 24282 108,3%
Office Supplies 224271 1,750.00 493.711 126.2%
Telephone 2,192.57 2,500.00 20257 111.7%
Totai Offica 8,185.78 7,168.68 1,020.10 114.4%
Totl DISTRICT ACTIVITIES 110,535.26 336,250.88 -225,114.60 32.0%
Siaff
Wages 50,707.20 £0.710.20 -3.00 100.0%
Overtime Wages 1.878.27 3.000.00 -1,323.72 55.9%
Vacation Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
M Ins 4,300.00 4,300.00 0.00 100.0%
Ratirement Contribution 253538 2,53.76 <140 93.9%
Payroll Taxes 4,238.26 4,491.50 -263.24 .4%
‘Workers Compansation/Life Ins 1,441.30 1.200.00 151.30 111.7%
Payroll Procassing 901 .24 152016 -827.92 58.9%
Total Staft 65,79983 67.857.82 -2,057.89 7.0%
Contingency
Genern 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contingency - Other 13,700.00 25,000.00 +11,300.00 54.8%
Total Contingancy 13,100.60 25,000.00 -11,300.00 54.8%
Total Expensge 2,180,852.48 2,457,580.83 -336,607.45 £86.5%
Net Ordinary Income 603,323.57 353,126.57 250,197.00 170.9%
Other incoma/Expense
Gther Income
Transfers In - Capital 148,576.08
Transfers In - Genaral 4.539.46
Total Other Incoma 151.115.52

Page1



Other Expenss
Transfers Out - Capital
Transfers Out - Genaral

Total Other Expanse
Net Other incoms

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through April 2010

Juk 08 - Apr 10

Budget $ Cver Budget

% of Budgat

6,033.52
145,082.00

151,115.52

0.00

603,323.67

353,126,587

260,197.00

170.9%

Page 2



RESOLUTION 10-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT OF
THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution establishes a limitation
on spending by local government agencics, including special districts not otherwise
exempted, of funds from proceeds of taxes; and

WHEREAS, each local government agency, including non-exempted special
districts, must establish its appropriations limit annually by recorded vote of the
governing body; and

WHEREAS, the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2009-2010 was ¢stablished
at $3,190,000 by the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District; and

WHEREAS, the applicable factors used to calculate the appropriations limit for
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 are (1) the decrease in the California per capita personal income
of -2.54% as provided by the State Department of Finance; and (2) the applicable change
in population from January 2009 to January 2010 of 1.11%; and

WHEREAS, the information on the calculation of the appropriations limit has
been available for public inspection for at least fifteen days prior to the date hereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the
Kensington Fire Protection District establishes the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year
2010-2011 as $3,143,000.

* %k ok k K %k k %k ok ok ok & ¥k

The foregoing resolution was duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Kensington
Fire Protection District on the 9 day of June 2010 by the following vote of the Board.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS

Nina Ramsey, President

Leslie Michael, Secretary

Attachment: Calculation of Appropriations Limit for FY 2010-201 1



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Calculation of Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Article XIIIB of the California Constitution specifies that local jurisdictions select their
cost-of-living factor to compute their appropriations limit by a vote of the governing
body. Historically, the Kensington Fire Protection District has selected the following
method of computing its limit.

Decrease in California per capita personal income = -2.54%

Population change in Contra Costa County = 1.11%

Per capita converted to a ratio: (-2.54 + 100)/100 = 0.9746

Population converted to a ratio: (1.11 + 100)/100 =1.0111
Calculation of factor for FY 2010-2011: 0.9746x 1.0111 =0.9854
Appropriations limit for FY 2009-2010: $3,190,000

Calculated appropriations limit for FY 2010-2011:

$3,190,000 x 0.9854 = $3,143,426

Suggested appropriations limit: $3,143,000

Posted: May 27, 2010



RESOLUTION 10-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OQF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT ORDERING EVEN-YEAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ELECTION; CONSOLIDATION OF ELECTIONS; AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE
ELECTION ORDER

WHEREAS, California Elections Code requires a general district election be held
in each district to choose a successor for each elective officer whose term will expire on
the first Friday in December following the election to be held on the first Tuesday after
the first Monday in November in each even-numbered year; and

WHEREAS, other elections may be held in whole or in part of the territory of the
Kensington Fire Protection District and it is to the advantage of the District to consolidate
pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 10520 requires each district involved in a
general election to reimburse the County for the actual costs incurred by the County
Elections Official in conducting the election for that district; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 13307 requires that before the nominating
“period opens, the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District must
determine whether a charge shall be levied against each candidate submitting a
candidate’s statement to be sent to the voters; determine the number of words, may
estimate the cost; and determine whether the estimate must be paid in advance; and

WHEREAS, Election Code Section 12112 requires the Elections Official of
Contra Costa County to publish a notice of the election once in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Kensington Fire Protection District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that an election be held within the
territory included in the Kensington Fire Protection District on the 2" day of November
2010, for the purpose of electing members to the Board of Directors of said district in
accordance with the following specifications:

Specifications of the Election Order

1. The Election shall be held on Tuesday, the 2™ of November 2010. The purpose of
the election is to choose members of the Board of Directors for the following seats:

Three Directors each for a Four-Year Full Term

2. The District has determined that the Candidate will pay for the Candidate’s
Statement. The Candidate’s Statement will be limited to 200 words. As a condition
of having the Candidate’s Statement published, the candidate may pay the estimated
cost at the time of filing. The District hereby establishes the Election Division’s
estimated cost for a candidate statement as the following: $490.00.



Page Two
Resolution 10-02
June 9, 2G10

3. The District directs that the County Registrar of Voters of Contra Costa County
publish the Notice of Election in a newspaper of general circulation that is regularly
circulated in the territory.

4, The Kensington Fire Protection District hereby requests and consents to the
consolidation of this election with other elections which may be held in whole or in
part of the territory of the District, as provided in Elections Code 10400.

5. The District will reimburse Contra Costa County for the actual cost incurred by the
County Elections Official in conducting the general district election upon receipt of a
bill stating the amount due as determined by the Elections Official.

6. The Administrator of this Board is ordered to deliver copies of this Resolution to the
Registrar of Voters, and if applicable, to the Registrar of Voters of any other county
in which the election is to be held, and to the Board of Supervisors.

LR R EREEEREREN,

The foregoing resolutlon was duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Kensington
Fire Protection District on the 9™ day of June 2010 by the following vote of the Board.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS

Nina Ramsey, President

Leslie Michael, Secretary



CHIEF’S REPORT



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
June 2010

TO: President and Board Members
Kensington Fire Protection District

FROM: Lance J. Maples, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Fire Chief’s Report

2010 California Preliminary Seasonal Assessment

On April 20, 2010 the National Seasonal Assessment workshops took place in Boulder,
Colorado. This inter-agency workshop brings together subject matter experts from climatology,
fire weather meteorology, fuels, fire behavior and fire danger. The assessment is based on past
developments, current conditions, trends, and weather predictions for the months June through
August.

As of late April, most of northern California west of the Cascade/Sierra had received 89-120
percent of normal precipitation. To the east, the percent of precipitation was lower, ranging from
only 50-85 percent of normal. Northern California’s fire season is expected to begin in typical
time frames, except the drought-affiliated northeast could see potential for large fires beginning
locally about two to four weeks ahead of average dates. Some factors that will come into play in
2010 include:

®  Spring showers boosted lower elevation annual grass crop, thereby increasing the fire
risk.

= Drought stress, insects, and disease affect vegetation across the state to some degree,
also increasing fire risk.

= For all areas, any widespread and/or dry-type lightning activity that might occur will be
critical, particularly if there is competition for resources. These events unfortunately
remain very difficult to predict on seasonal time scales.

So what does all this mean? It looks like the fire season in California will be average this
year. That being said, the department’s crews have just completed wildland refresher
training and are ready to respond in a moment’s notice. I will continue to monitor conditions
as the season gets underway.



NEW BUSINESS



EL CERRITO FIRE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

June 1, 2010

TO: KFPD Board of Directors
FROM: Chief Lance Maples

SUBJECT: El Cerrito Contract Fee Proposal for FY 10-11

Fire Department Mission

The Fire Department’s misston is to enhance community safety by: reducing the loss of life and
property while safeguarding the environment by effectively responding to fire, rescue, and
medical emergencies, hazardous material incidents, and major disasters; helping members of the
community reduce the frequency and severity of these emergencies by providing public
education programs; reducing threats to public safety by enforcing laws, codes, and ordinances
covering fire and life safety, and by abating identified fire hazards on City, private, and other
agencies’ property; and maintaining personnel, apparatus, equipment, and facilities in a constant
ready condition.

Fire Department Overview

The Fire Department’s primary responsibility is to provide a full range of fire prevention, fire
suppression and emergency services. In order to reduce the impact of fire-related losses in our
community and to render timely and appropriate advanced medical aid to the sick and injured,
the Fire Department’s number one goal is to keep the citizens of El Cerrito and Kensington as
safe as possible while developing and maintaining cost effective programs that serve our
community.

The Department is able to provide a timely and appropriate level of response through active
partnerships with the Richmond Fire Department and the Contra Costa County Fire Protection
District through the use of automatic response agreements that use the combined resources of all
three agencies to serve the area irrespective of jurisdictional lines. Department personnel also
assist when requested through the use of the State’s Master Mutual Aid Program and can be sent
all over the western states to assist others in need. The City also has a contract to provide the
Kensington Fire Protection District with fire protection services, which increase the level of
service that can be offered to both communities. All of the aforementioned departments
participate in the cost sharing of dispatch and training services. Meeting common staffing,
training, apparatus, and performance standards ensures reciprocity of services.



Department Structure

The Fire Department’s resources are concentrated in four program areas: Prevention,
Training/EMS, Operations and Support Services. Fire Administration provides management
oversight to these four divisions.

Fire Prevention Division

The Department utilizes a line Battalion Chief as Fire Marshal to oversee the Fire
Prevention Division. The full fire prevention program includes development,
interpretation, and enforcement of codes, review of construction plans, testing of fire
protection systems, abatement of identified hazards, and educational programs for the
public. A key component of this effort is vegetation management on City, private, and
other public lands to minimize the effects of a wildland/urban interface fire and
resulting structural conflagration. A Fire Prevention Officer provides code enforcement,
specialized inspections, coordination of the Department’s line and staff prevention
duties.

Training\ EMS Division

A significant portion of the Fire Department’s resources are dedicated to the task of
maintaining departmental resources in a ready state. All personnel must maintain a high
skill level for an increasing range of responsibilities. Many of these skill levels must be
tested and certified annually. Training is both a daily priority and a program vital to
providing reliable emergency services. Complex equipment and apparatus require
continual testing and training. The Training Officer also supervises the neighborhood
disaster preparedness component of the Department’s public education program, known
as the CERT Program (Community Emergency Response Team) and the EMS Program
for the Fire Department.

Operation Division

Emergency operations of the Fire Department include controlling and extinguishing
fires, intervention in medical emergencies which threaten life and health, and protection
of life, the environment, and property from the effects of storm, flood, earthquake,
disaster, hazardous chemical releases and other emergency events. A line Battalion
Chief also manages this division.

Support Services Division

The Support Service Division is tasked with ensuring that all of the department
facilities, apparatus and equipment are maintained in a constant state of readiness. This
includes annual testing, maintenance and purchasing. This division is also in charge of
the comprehensive administrative reporting system.



Fire Department Position Listing

Table 5-1 shows the current and adopted personnel authorization for the Department. In FY
2010-11, the overall staffing level will remain the same. The only major staffing changes over
the last 6 years have been the addition of Paramedic Assignments to the Department’s staffing
model.

Table 5-1
FY 06-07 FY07-08 FYO08-09 FYO09-10 FY10-11
Fire Chief 1 1 1 1 1
Battalion Chief/Training Cfficer 1 1 1 1
Battalion Chief 3 3 3 3 3
Captain/Fire Prevention Officer 1 1 1 1 1
CaptainfParamedic Assignment 2 2 3 3 3
Captain 6 7 6 6 6
Engineer/Paramedic Assignment 6 5 6 8 10
Engineer 6 8 6 4 2
Firefighter/Paramedic Assignment 8 7 8 7 5
Firefighter 2 1 1 2 4
Fire Secretary 1 1 1 1 1
Total 37 37 37 37 37

Department Service Indicators

The information provided below is intended to give the reader an overview of the annual
department activities. Based on a review of the Department activities for prior fiscal years the
workload has remained relatively stable. The Fire Department will be able to meet the
anticipated workload for FY 2010-11 with current staffing levels as shown in the adopted
budget. Table 5-2 lists six response types:

1. Fire — Structure fire, fire in mobile property, wildland fire
2. Medical — Rescue, medical assistance, vehicle accident

3. Hazardous Condition — Toxic condition, electrical arcing, flammable gas or liquid
condition

4. Service Call — Person in distress, water problem, odor problem, unauthorized
burning

5. Good Intent — Hazardous material investigation/no hazard found, EMS call/ Patient
self transported

6. False Calls — Unintentional alarm, system malfunction, malicious, bomb scare/no
hazard



Table 5-2
Emergency Response Workload

2000
1900
1800 |
1700 |-
1600 |— B le 1
1500 +— MR
1| 2
1%% m 2005
14 = 2006
900 o 2007
800
700 m 2008
600
500 -
400 +
300
200
100 - |
@ 2
!g j |
8
@ :
e I
T |
Response Type 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Firas 158 128 111 124 110
EMS/Rescues 1915 1801 1799 1610 1624
Hazardous Conditions 88 71 62 83 72
Service Calls 346 280 282 299 264
Good Intent 326 470 491 596 605
false Calls ' 226 179 181 169 148

Table 5-3 shows that the Department responds to nearly 3,000 calls per year. In 2009, the Fire
Department’s average response time was 4 minutes and 15 seconds for all Fire and Medical
related calls. Fire loss over this five-year period averages $682,349 per year. Fire loss averages
remain very low compared to cities with similar demographics. The Department experienced a
slight increase in high value loss structure fires in 2005. Three structure fires caused significant
losses in December alone. Five structure fires accounted for approximately half of the recorded
fire loss during the year. All fires were accidental in nature with various unrelated causes. A fire
at an EBMUD temporary pumping site caused the majority of the 2006 fire loss, roughly
$500,000, This fire was classified as accidental in nature. With fire losses so low and our sample
so small, one year can skew the loss picture; although, we typically experience a higher loss
every 5 to 6 years. Periodic high loss years are factored into our loss picture.



Table 5-3
Total Responses, by Year

Year Number  Dollar Loss
2005 3,059 $1,.412,430
2006 2,929 891,270
2007 2,926 559,370
2008 2,881 181,425
2009 2,823 367,250
Average 2,923 682,349

Tables 5-4 and 5-5 illustrate the Department’s commitment to continued training and education:

Table 5-4
Training Hours

Type 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Medical - EMS 379 1197 540 875 850
Operations 10600 14649 17280 16348 13,785

Physical Fitness 970 1054 1372 1372 1285

Total 12048 16900 19192 18595 16020

Table 5-5
Fire Prevention Activities

Inspection Type 2005 2008 2007 2008 2009

Fire Inspections ( Fire Company) 506 457 447 458 488
Mandatory ( Schools/Jails/Convalescents) 21 22 22 16 18
Self-Inspection 171 204 208 223 202
Construction Plan Checks n/a 81 115 83 92
Construction Inspeclions n/a 151 170 111 80
Vegetation Management [nspections 12059 12059 12059 12059 12059
_Vegetation Management Re-ingpections 204 321 315 131 100

Total 12961 13295 13336 13091 13039




Table 5-6
Current Certifications Held

Type 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Chief Officer 3 2 2 1 1
Fire Officer 20 19 21 18 20
Firefighter H 27 29 32 31 34
Firefighter | 34 35 35 36 34
Driver Operator | 28 28 32 29 32
CERT Instructors 5 5 5 8 9
Rescue Systems | 22 i8 22 23 25
EMT 21 19 19 17 16
Paramedic 12 16 17 18 18
Total 172 170 185 181 189
Table 5-7
Public Education Contacts

Contact Type 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Station Tours 490 41 32 245 245

Preschool Programs 356 345 145 407 430

Open Houses 250 150 100 400 400

Schoo! Age Programs K-4 220 120 275 373 350

School Age Programs 5-8 62 48 80 238 205

Senior Programs 20 11 30 27 29

First Aid/ CPR 70 14 20 59 108

Public Functions 5700 4800 4400 4591 3520

Total 7168 5529 5082 6340 5287

Department Fiscal Overview

Approximately $2.1 million of the Fire Department’s revenue is related to the reimbursement
received from the Kensington Fire Protection District for fire services provided by the City,
which increases proportionately with increases to the Fire Department budget. The Department
anticipates about $100,000 in revenue from Contra Costa County for the provision of Paramedic

Services.

Overall, the Department budget is remaining relatively flat.

FY 09-10 Department Accomplishments

* Designed, specified and purchased a new Type I Engine to replace Engine 72.
Implemented a Vial of Life medical records program.

e Performed a complete records review and destruction of all outdated Fire Department

records.

e Designed and implemented a Wellness/Fitness program for Fire Fighting staff.
* Expanded the fire hazard reduction program in the Hillside Natural Area through the

use of Cal Fire crews,



FY10-11 Department Objectives/Goals

Continue to provide a high level of customer service both during emergencies and day-to-
day business during these tight financial times.

Continue the rigorous training programs for staff.

Continue to strengthen and support the Department’s automatic aid agreements with
surrounding agencies as many automatic aid partners struggle to provide service.
Continue community outreach programs through CERT and Public Safety training.
Continue to determine if any programs or activities can be completed in a more efficient
manner.

FY10-11 Operational Activities and Projects

Continue to aggressively implement the City’s CERT Program.

Continue to cooperate with Diablo Safe Council and East Bay Regional Park District to
reduce the wildland/urban interface threat along the eastern of Kensington and El Cerrito.
Continue the implementation of the Fire Hazard Reduction Program on City owned lands
through prescribed burning and vegetation management through a partnership with Cal
Fire.

Continue our comprehensive maintenance and certification testing programs to ensure a
constant state of readiness for the Fire Department’s complex fire apparatus and
equipment.

Support and develop the department’s Medical Priority Dispatch System.

FY10-11 Department Challenges

Providing the same level of service as the budget remains neutral or decreases.

Continue to provide compensation to our staff that stays competitive in the market place.
The effects that other agencies’ contractual costs may have on the City.

The ability of our partners in automatic aid to continue to provide an equal level of
service.



CITY OF EL CERRITO /KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Proposed Contract Fee for FY 2010 - 2011

LINE ITEM DETAIL BUDGET EXPENDITURES
101 GENERAL FUND

2510 FIRE Proposed
Budget FY10-11

5100 SALARIES & BENEFITS
51110 Salaries 4,018,930 27.75% $§ 1,115,253.08
51130 Temporary/Pari-time Salaries 0 27.75% $ -
51140 Overtime Pay 438,600 27.75% § 121,711.50
51145 FLSA Overtime pay 82,289 27.75% § 22,835.20
51146 Non Suppression Qvertime pay 99,046 27.75% $ 27,485.27
51150 Special Pay 1,000 27.75% $ 277.50
51210 PERS Constributions 1,536,633 27.75% § 426,415.66
51220 FICA/MEDICARE 66,812 27.75% $ 18,540.33
51230 Insurance and Benefits 762,209 27.75% § 211,513.00
51240 Workers Compensation 99,105 27.75% % 27,501.64
51990 Salary Savings (365,868) 27.75% $§  (101,528.37)

TOTAL 6,738,756 $ 1,870,004.79
5200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
52190 Misc Professional Services 21,000 33.33% § 6,999.30
52220 Medical Services 25,000 33.33% 3 8,332.50

TOTAL 46,000 $ 15,331.80
5300 PROPERTY SERVICES
53110 Utilities 35,000 0.00% § -
53230 Building Maintenance Services 15,000 33.33% § 4,999.50
53240 Landscape/Park Maint Sves 20,000 0.00% $ -
53250 Vehicle/Equip Maint Svcs 30,000 25.00% § 20,000.00
53290 Misc R&M Svcs 40,000 33.33% $ 13,332.00
53320 Vehicle & Equip Lease 0 0.00% $ -
53330 Vehic Replomt Rental Charge 135,600 18.83% $ 25,533.48
53910 Solid Waste Services 5.000 33.33% § 1,666.50

TOTAL 330,600 $ 65,531.48
5400 OTHER SERVICES
54210 Telephone Expenses 15,000 20.00% $ 3,000.00
54220 Mobile/wireless Expenses 12,000 20.00% § 2,400.60
54310 Legal Notices & Advertisements 1,000 2500% § 250.00
54410 Printing and Binding 500 25.00% $ 125.00
54610 Travel & Training 30,000 25.00% % 7,500.00
54910 Dues & Subscriptions 11,000 25.00% §$ 2,750.00
54990 Other Administrative Services 15,000 25.00% $ 3,750.00

TOTAL 84,500 3 19,775.00
5500 SUPPLIES
55110 General Office Supplies 6,171 25.00% § 1,542.75
55120 Postage & Delivery 1,300 25.00% $ 325.00
55130 Photocopying Charges 3,000 25.00% $ 750.00
55210 Fuel 35,700 27.00% $ 9,639.00
55230 Medical Supplies 20,000 30.00% $ 6,000.00
55240 Clothing & Uniform Supplies 25,000 33.33% § 8,332.50
55250 Vehicle & Equipmt Supplies 0 25.00% $ -

ECFD fee 2010-2011



55290 _Other Operating Supplies 7,100 25.00% $ 1,775.00
55520 Building Supplies 10,000 25.00% $ 2,500.00
TOTAL 108,271 $ 30,864.25
5600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
56310 Improvements, Not Buildings 10,000 0.00% $ -
56710 Other Equipment < $10K 30,000 0.00% $ -
56720 Other Equipment > $10K 0.00% $ -
TOTAL 40,000 $ -
5800 OTHER CHARGES
58220 Licenses & Permils 1,000 25.00% $ 250.00
TOTAL 1,600 $ 250.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.349,127 § 2.001,757.32
OVERHEAD CHARGES (9% 0f Personnel) 606,488 27.75% $ 168.,300.43
TOTAL COMPENSATION COST SHARE 89,410 50.00% § (44,705.00)
UNRECONCILED CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 2,125,352.78
RECONCILIATION 2008-2009 ¥Y BUDGET TO ACTUAL ¥ 37.929.38
GRANT RECONCILIATION $ -
PROPOSED EC CONTRACT FEE FY 2010-2011 $ 2,087.423.37

ECFD fee 2010-2011



Costs Per Fire Station Comparison
Operating Budgets — Budget 09/10

Single Station System ' Cost Per Station
Albany Fire Department.........o..ovivioeninneinni $ 4,200,401
Piedmont Fire Department...........coooiviiiininiinione 4,732,510

Two Station Sysfems

Pinole Fire Department...........oveiivinrrrcnniies 2,201,419
Rodeo/Hercules TP D .. .ottt iscrerererenrtaiarieeaanneearans 2,752,152
Emeryville Fire Department.........ooooveeiniin . 2,997,129

Three Station Systems

El Cerrito Fire Department..........ov.vvuvieeeirnreicn e 2,427,288
Newark Fire Department...........ooivviiomniricini 3,164,567
Woodside Fire Department.........cocovvviiririnenin 4,111,667

Multiple Station Systems

Central County FPD......ooviiiiiiii 3,220,000
Contra Costa FPD . ..ot 3,562,468
Moraga Orinda FPD......cooiiiiiiiirii e 3,755,382
Richmond Fire Department. ... .....coovveiiiiinvnreoriircen 4,318,855
Berkeley Fire Department........oooveieiniiin 4,873,255

T Tl L e s ey B L 2d D TP PPIP P 5,159,234



June 2, 2010

To: KFPD Board Members /
AGENDA ITEM %

Fr: Brenda Navellier
KFPD Administrator

- Re:  Mack 5 Consulting Agreement

Attached is a consulting agreement between KFPD and Mack 5 that Mack 5 has requested. This
is the type of agreement that KFPD signed with Mack 5 last time we worked with them. Director
Dommer has reviewed the proposed agreement. Legal counsel, Mike Riback, has also reviewed
the agreement and has no concerns, The current proposals that we have accepted from Mack 5
are reflected on the second page under item 3.1.



M A C K 5 CONSULTING AGREEMENT

This agreement is made by and between Macks Craic Inc., a California corporation, d/b/a MACKS (“Project
Manager™), with its principal place of business located at1900 Powell Street, Suite 470, Emeryville, CA 94608,
and Kensington Fire Protection District (KFPD), with its principal place of business located at 217 Arlington,
Kensington, CA 94708,

WHEREAS, KFPD desires to hire Project Manager to provide services to KFPD and Project Manager desires to
render such services to KFPD.

THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLEI
DEFINITIONS

The following terms as used herein shall have the following meanings:

a. “Agreement” means this agreement. This Agreement, together with the Proposal (as defined in
paragraph 3.1 below and attached hereto) constitutes the entire agreement of the parties, and
supercedes all prior agreements, whether written or oral, No modifications of this Agreement shall
be effective unless set forth in writing, signed by both parties hereto. To the extent of any conflicts
between the terms of the Proposal and the terms of this agreement, the terms of this agreement shall

control,
b. “Services” mean the work to be performed as described under Article III.
C. “Starting Date” (December 2, 2009) means the date at which time the Services commenced and is

the date from which the periods of time set forth shall begin to run.

d. “Term of Agreement” means the period of time that commences with the Starting Date and ends
March 31,2011, The Term of Agreement may be extended by mutval agreement of the parties.

ARTICLEII
PROJECT MANAGER’S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Project Manager covenants with KFPD to further the interests of KFPD by furnishing the Project Manager’s
skill and judgment in co-operation with, and in reliance upon (if applicable), the services of an architect. The
Project Manager agrees to furnish business administration and management services and to perform in an
expeditious and economical manner consistent with the interests of KFPD.



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel
Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10

ARTICLE Il
SERVICES

The Project Manager’s Services consist of:

3.1 Basic Services (“Basic Services”), as to both scope and hours, as outlined in the proposals dated
December 2, 2009 and February 3, 2010, (the “Proposal™), collectively the “Project.”

3.2 Additional Services

The following Additional Services shall be performed upon authorization in writing from KFPD and
shall be paid for as provided in Article V of this Agreement, in addition to basic services, at the hourly
rates set forth in the Proposal.

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.23

324

325

3.2.6

3279

Any hours expended by the Project Manager beyond those stated in the Proposai shall require
KFPD’s written authorization for Additional Services. In such case, the Project Manager shall
cease work until such time as Additional Services are authorized.

Services directly related to tenant-furnished furniture, furnishings and equipment that are not a
part of the Project.

Consultation on replacement of work damaged by fire or other cause during construction, and
furnishing services in conjunction with replacement of such work.

Services made necessary by the default of a2 Contractor.
Recruiting or training maintenance personnel.

Performing the following services in connection with claims or disputes asserted against the
Client or the Client’s interest in the Project:

a. Provide detailed written analysis any claim or dispute to Client preceding any action
upon the claim.

b. Represent the Client's interests in any negotiation, mediation, arbitration or litigation
regarding such claims or disputes with claimants, Project Team members, insurance
companies, sureties, or legal representatives of same (provided however, that Project
Manager shall not be authorized to take any actions binding on Client in connection
with any asserted disputes or claims without Client’s prior authorization). Project
Manager’s hourly rate for such services shall be 150% of the hourly rates set forth in
the Proposal.

c. Provide expert witness testimony if required (provided, however, that travel time
related to expert witness testimony shall not be charged as additional compensation),
Project Manager’s hourly rate for such services shall be 150% of the hourly rates set
forth in the Proposal,

Providing any services other than Basic Services that are necessary to assist KFPD in achieving
the Project objectives set forth in the Proposal.

Page 2



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel

Kensington Fire Protection District $/13/10
ARTICLE IV
REIMBURSABILE EXPENSES
4.1 Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to the compensation for Basic and Additional Services made by

5.1

5.2

53

6.1

6.2

6.3

the Project Manager in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed in the following subparagraphs.
Reimbursable Expenses shall be invoiced to KFPD at actual cost plus ten percent (10%).

4.1.1 Expense of reproductions, postage and handling of Drawings, Specitications and other
documents.

4.1.2  Expense of data processing and photographic production techniques when used in connection
with Additional Services.

4.13 Other Reimbursable Expenses as required for completion of the project.

ARTICLE V
PAYMENT TO THE PROJECT MANAGER

Payments on Account of Basic Services

Payments for Basic Services shall be made, within forty-five (45) days of invoice date for services
rendered, and invoices shall be submitted no more frequently than monthly. Payments and invoices shall
be in accordance with the Proposal and Section 13.1 below.

Additional Payments on account of Project Manager’s Services

Payments on account of Project Manager’s Additional Services and Reimbursable Expenses shall be
made within forty-five (45) days of invoice date for services rendered, and invoices shall be submitted
no more frequently than monthly.

Project Suspension or Abandonment

If the Project is suspended or abandoned in whole or in part, the Project Manager shall be compensated
for all services performed prior to receipt of written notice from KFPD of such suspension or
abandonment, together with Reimbursable Expenses,

ARTICLE VI
KFPD RESPONSIBILITIES

KFPD shall retain an Architect whose services, duties and responsibilities are described in the
agreement between KFPD and the Architect. The terms and conditions of KFPD-Architect agreement
shall not be modified without written notice to the Project Manager. Actions taken by the Architect, as
agent for KFPD, shall be the acts of KFPD and the Project Manager shall not be responsible for them.

KFPD shall furnish, or cause to be furnished, structural, mechanical, chemical, and other laboratory
tests, inspections, and reports as required by law or the Contract Documents.

KFPD shall furnish such legal and insurance counseling services as may be necessary for the Project, as

KFPD may deem necessary. KFPD shall provide insurance, or cause insurance to be provided for, the
Project.

Page 3



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel

Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10
6.4 If KFPD observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, or non-

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

conformance with the contract Documents, prompt written notice thereof shall be given by KFPD to the
Project Manager and the Architect. KFPD shall furnish the required information and the services and
shall render approvals and decisions as expeditiously as practicable for the orderly progress and the
Project Manager’s services and the Work of the Architect and the Contractors.

ARTICLE VII
PROJECT MANAGER OBLIGATIONS

Project Manager accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established between it and KFPD by
this Agreement, and covenants to carry out the Services set forth in Article IIT with due diligence, using
its best skill, care and judgment in accordance with the highest professional standards in furthering the
interests if KFPD so as to promote the purpose of this Agreement, including performance of joint
activities required to be performed under this Agreement. Project Manager shall, in all professional
matters, act as a faithful advisor to KFPD, and shall exhort best efforts to perform its services in the
most efficient, expeditious and economical manner consistent with the interest of KFPD.

Conformity to Local Laws Project Manager shall conform in all respects to provisions of any regulation,
law or ordinance of any federal, state, local or duly constituted authority. Project Manager shall refrain
from engaging in any activity that may adversely affect, impede or impair the progress of the project
and its final completion.

Insurance Project Manager shall obtain at its sole expense medical, liability, workers compensation and
all other insurance for the term of this Agreement, as follows: Workmen’s Compensation in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, and Employer’s Liability in an amount no less than $1,000,000;
Comprehensive General Liability, including Bodily Injury Liability in the amount of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate limit of liability; Comprehensive Automobile
Liability, including a combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage coverage
in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for each person in any one accident, and $1,000,000 aggregate
limit for injuries sustained by two or more persons in one accident. Project Manager shall furnish KFPD
with certificates of insurance evidencing compliance with the minimum requirements set forth above.
Each certificate shall provide that it will not be cancelled without at least (30) days’ prior written notice
to KFPD. KFPD shall be named as an additional insured on all liability policies obtained by Project
Manager pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement. Each insurance policy shall provide that the
policy and the coverage provided shall be primary and that any coverage carried by KFPD shall be non-
contributory with respect to policies carried by Project Manager.

ARTICLE VIII
TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

Right of Termination

3.1.1 By Project Manager

Project Manager may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon fifteen (15) days’ prior
written notice to KFPD. Project Manager shall be entitled to receive and shall be paid, at the
normal billing rates as described in Article 13.1, for all services completed and costs incurred
prior to the effective date of termination. Also, Project Manager shall be entitled to
compensation, costs and expenses, based on the normal billing rates, incurred in bringing the
services to an orderly conclusion after such termination date, which shall include costs relating

Page 4



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel
Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10

8.2

9.1

9.2

10.1

to Project Manager and its’ subcontractor’s and/or consultant’s commitments incurred prior to
the effective date of termination.

8.1.2 ByKFPD

KFPD shall have the right to terminate this Contract with or without any cause by giving written
notice to Project Manager of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least
fifteen (15) days before the effective date of such termination; KFPD shall compensate the
Project Manager as described in Article 8.1.1.

Cessation of Work: Deliveries

Upon the effective date of any termination notice delivered pursuant to this Article VIII, Project
Manager shall: (a) discontinue all work affected (unless the notice directs otherwise), and (b) deliver to
KFPD pursuant to Article XIV all notes, data, drawings, specifications, reports, summaries, and such
other information and materials as may have been developed or accumulated by Project Manager in
performing its obligations hereunder, whether completed or in process and (c) shall otherwise cooperate
with KFPD in the orderly conclusion of services hereunder, including, without limitation, assigning any
subcontracts or consulting agreement as required by KFPD.

ARTICLE IX
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Definition

Confidential Information means all information relating to any Project which is: (a) disclosed in any
manner to Project Manager or (b) compiled or developed by Project Manager. Information otherwise
publicly available shall not be considered Confidential Information.

Covenants
Project Manager shall treat all Confidential Information as confidential, and shall not disclose
Confidential Information to any person or entity or use Confidential Information, cither before or after

termination of this Agreement, except: (a) to the extent necessary in order for the Project Manager to
perform its duties hereunder; (b} as authorized in writing by KFPD; or (¢) as required by law or statute.

ARTICLE X
REPRESENTATIVES

KFPD Representative

KFPD hereby designates KFPD’s representative as Brenda Navellier or such other person as KFPD
may hereafter designate in writing to Project Manager as KFPD’s Representative with full power and -
authority to act on behalf of KFPD in connection with this Agreement.

Page 5



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel
Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10

10.2

11.2

Project Manager Representatives

Project Manager hereby designates Project Manager’s Representatives as Joe Blanco, or such other
person acceptable to KFPD as Project Manager may hereafter be designated in writing to KFPD as
Project Manager’s Representative with full power and authority to act on behalf of Project Manager in
connection with the Agreement.

ARTICLE X1
DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Resolution of Claims and Disputes

11.1.1

11.1.2

11.1.3

Any dispute arising out of or relating to the negotiation, performance, non-performance, breach
or any other aspect of this Agreement, shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to
arbitration or the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by either party.

The parties shall endeavor to resolve their Claims by mediation which, unless the parties
mutually agree otherwise, shall be in accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation
Rules of the American Arbitration Association currently in effect. Request for mediation shall
be filed in writing with the other party to the Contract and with the American Arbitration
Association. The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a demand for arbitration
but, is such event, mediation shall proceed in advance of arbitration or legal -or equitable
proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of 60 days from the date of
filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order.

The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in
the place where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon.
Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court
having jurisdiction thereof.

Dispute Resolution Procedures

11.2.1

11.2.2

Dispute resolution: Before invoking the dispute resolution mechanism set forth in Article IT of
this Agreement, a party shall serve on the other party to the Agreement: (a) written notice of the
claim, specifying the exact amount claimed and the provision of the Agreement or other
authority for the claim; and (b) copy of all supporting documents.

Within ten (10) business days, the responding party shall serve on the serving party: (a) written
response setting out its position and specifying the contract or other provisions relied on; and
(b) a copy of all supporting documents.

Within ten (10) business days, the parties shall meet to discuss resolution of the claim. The
written claim notice and response, and the documents produced, but not the discussion, shall be
admissible in any subsequent proceeding. After negotiation, either party may litigate the dispute
or invoke the dispute resolution procedure set forth in Article X1.

Dispute Resolution: Should either party of this Agreement bring legal action (formal judicial
proceeding, mediation or arbitration), the Superior court of the County of Alameda, State of
California, shall be the situs and have jurisdiction for the resolution of all such actions by the
parties thereto, against the other party hereto for the breach of any terms, covenant, condition or
obligation herein for the recovery of any sum due hereunder, or for any summary action for

Page 6



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel
Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10

121

12.2

forfeiture of this Agreement, or to prevent further violations of any of the terms, covenants,
conditions or obligations or for any other relief then, and in that event, the prevailing party in
such suit or summary action shall be entitled to a reasonable attorney’s fee in accordance with
the customary and prevailing rates for such services and shall be fixed by the judge, mediator or
arbitrator hearing the case and further such fee shall be included in the judgment, together with
all costs.

ARTICLE XII
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: INDEMNITIES

Anything in this Agreement to the contrary not withstanding, no representative, trustee, officer, affiliate,
employee or agent of KFPD shall be liable for any debt, claim, demand, judgment, decree, liability or
obligation of any kind (in tort, contract or otherwise) of, against or with respect to KFPD arising out of
any action taken or omitted for or on behalf of KFPD, under and pursuant to this Agreement, and KFPD
shall be solely liable therefore and resort shall be had solely to KFPD’s assets for the payment or
performance thereof.

Indemnities.

12.2.1

12.2.2

Project Manager Obligation to Indemnify. As a material. inducement to KFPD to enter into this
Agreement, Project Manager shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless KFPD, its successors
and assigns, and all of its and their officers, directors, shareholders, beneficial KFPDs, trustees,
partners, affiliates, agents and employees (collectively “KFPD Indemnitees”) against any and
all claims, losses, penalties, fines, forfeitures, judgments, reasonable attorneys’ fees and related
litigation costs and expenses and amounts paid in settlement (“Losses”) incurred in connection
with any claim(s) against any KFPD Indemnitees which result from or arise out of any act or
omission constituting (i) negligence, bad faith or willful misconduct by Project Manager or any
of the “Manager Indemnitees” (as hereinafter defined), or any material breach of this
Agreement by Project Manager or any of the Manager Indemnitees. Subject to the limitations
contained in this Agreement, Project Manager shall make full and timely payment to each and
every KFPD Indemnitees of any expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs and
expenses), which such KFPD Indemnitees may incur in the enforcement of this Section against
Project Manager. With respect to claims arising out of acts, omissions or occurrences during
the Term of this Agreement, this indemnity shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding
any amendment, modification, renewal, expiration or termination of this Agreement. The
indemnity rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement shall be, and are, the only
indemnity rights and obligations between the parties, in law or equity, arising out of or related
to the Project or any claims asserted under or pursuant to this Agreement. For purposes of this
Section 12.2.1, the fact that a Manager Indemnitee is not a party to this Agreement shall not
prohibit a Manager Indemnitee from being in breach of this Agreement.

KFPD Obligation to Indemnify. As a material inducement to Project Manager to enter into this
Agreement, KFPD shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Project Manager, its successors
and assigns, and all of its and their officers, directors, shareholders, beneficial KFPDs, trustees,
partners, affiliates, agents and employees (collectively, “Manager Indemnitees”) against any
and all Losses incurred in connection with any claims against any Manager Indemnitees which
result from or arise out of (i) any acts or omissions of any KFPD Indemnitees, whether before,
during or after the Term of this Agreement; (ii) claims caused by KFPD in connection with the
performance of Project Manager’s duties and obligations under this Agreement, including,
without limitation, any action taken by Project Manager at the request of KFPD which is

Page 7



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel
Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10

13.1

14.1

14.2

expressly contrary to a written recommendation delivered by Project Manager to KFPD;
(iii) patent or latent defects in the improvements to be completed to the Project, except to the
extent such Losses result in any manner directly or indirectly from an act or omission of any of
Project Manager or the Manager Indemnitees which constitutes negligence, bad faith or willful
misconduct or which constitutes a material breach of this Agreement by any of Project Manager
or the Manager Indemnitees, or the knowing and intentional viclation of any law, statute, rule,
regulation or court order binding on Project Manager or any Manager Indemnitees; or (iv) any
material breach of this Agreement by KFPD or KFPD Indemnitees. KFPD shall make full and
timely payment to each and every Manager Indemnitees of any reasonable legal expenses
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs and expenses), which such Manager Indemnitees
may incur in the enforcement of this Section against KFPD. With respect to claims arising out
of acts, omissions or occurrences during the term of this Agreement, this indemnity shall remain
in full force and effect notwithstanding any amendment, modification, renewal, expiration or
termination of this Agreement. The indemnity rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement
shall be, and are, the only indemnity rights and obligations between the parties, in law or equity,
arising out of or related to the Project or any claims asserted under or pursuant to this
Agreement. For purposes of this Section 12.2.2, the fact that an KFPD Indemnitee is not a party
to this Agreement shall not prohibit an KFPD Indemnitee from being in breach of this
Agreement. '

ARTICLE XHI
BASIS OF COMPENSATION

Provided that the Agreement is not otherwise terminated pursuant to the terms hereof, KFPD shall
compensate the Project Manager for the Scope of Services based on the estimated hourly fees at the
rates stated in the Proposal. Payments are to be made within forty-five (45) days of invoice date.

ARTICLE XIV
MISCELLANEOUS

Successors and Assigns

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the
parties. Not withstanding this foregoing, Project Manager shall not assign any rights in this Agreement
or delegate any duties under this Agreement.

Entire Agreement

The terms of this Agreement are intended by the parties to be a final expression of their understanding
with respect to such terms as are included in this Agreement and may not be contradicted by evidence of
any prior or contemporaneous statement, representations, agreements or understandings.

The parties further intend that this Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of its

terms and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial proceeding involving
this Agreement.

Page 8



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel
Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6

14.7

14.8

14.9

14.10

Amendments

No addition to, deletion from or modification of any term or provision of this Agreement shall be
effective unless it is made in writing and is signed by the parties hereto.

Waivers

No failure by either party to insist upon the strict performance of any term hereof or to exercise any
right, power or remedy following a breach hereof shall constitute a waiver of any such breach. No
waiver by any party of any provision shall be deemed a waiver of any other provision or of any
subsequent breach of the same or any other provision.

Construction

This Agreement shall be construed according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against Project
Manager or KFPD. The captions and the paragraph and the subparagraph numbers of this Agreement
are for convenience and reference only, and shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify, or aid
in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

Governing Law

The parties intend and agree that this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.

Severability

Should any provisions of this Agreement be unenforceable, the remaining terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an Original, but all of
which, together, shall constitute an Agreement.

No Third Parties Benefited

No person other than KFPD and Project Manager and his or her permitted successors and assigns shalt
have any right of action under this Agreement.

Relationship of Parties

This Agreement is exclusively intended to affect the hire of Project Manager by KFPD as an
independent contractor for the performance of the obligations set forth herein. This Agreement shall not
be construed to create any other relationship between KFPD and Project Manager, including but not
limited to any employment, partnership, joint venture or co-tenancy relationship. Except as may be
otherwise expressly provided herein, Project Manager has no power or authority act as the
representative or agent of KFPD for any purpose.

Page 9



Kensington Public Safety Building Remodel
Kensington Fire Protection District 5/13/10

14.11

14.3

144

Notices

Any notice provided or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
served either: (a) by deposition same in the United States mail, addressed to the party to be notified,
postage prepaid and registered or certified with return receipt request; (b) by overnight, third party
prepaid courier service, requiring signed receipt; or (c) by delivering the same in person to such party.
Notice personally delivered or sent by courier service shall be effective upon receipt. Any notice mailed
in the foregoing manner shall be effective upon receipt. Any notice mailed in the foregoing manner shall
be effective three (3) days after its deposit in the United States mail. For purposes of notice, the
addresses of the parties shall be as set forth below. Either party may change its address for notices by
notice to the other party as provided above,

KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT MACKS

217 Arlington 1900 Powell Street, Suite 470
Kensington, CA 94708 Emeryville, CA 94608

Attn: Brenda Navellier Attn: Eve Nelson

Time is of Essence

Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each and every provision hereof.

No Discrimination

Project Manager acknowledges that it is unlawful for KFPD or Project Manager to discriminate against
any person because of race, color, religion, ethnic or national origin, sex or sexual preference, age,
marital status or physical disability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as of December 2, 2009.

MACKS CRAIC, Inc.
A California corporation
(d/b/a MACK5)

By:
Eve Nelson
Chief Financial Officer

Date:

Kensington Fire Protection District

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Page 10



LAMORENA & CHANG

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

22 BATTERY STREET, SUITE 412 TeLEPHONE: 415.781.8441
San Francisco, Cavrornia 94111 FacsiMiLe: 415.781.8442

May 3, 2010

Ms. Brenda Navellier

Kensington Fire Protection District
217 Arlington Ave,

Kensington, CA 94707

Dear Brenda:

I are pleased to confirm My understanding of the services I are to provide Kensington Fire
Protection District(KFPD) for the year ended June 30, 2010. I will audit the financial
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Kensington Fire
Protection District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, Accounting standards
generally accepted in the United States provide for certain required supplementary
information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to
accompany Kensington Fire Protection District’s basic financial statements. As part of my
engagement, I will apply certain limited procedures to’s RSI. These limited procedures
will consist principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation, which management is responsible for affirming to us in
its representation letter. Unless I encounter problems with the presentation of the RSI or
with procedures relating to it, I will disclaim an opinion on it. The following RSI is
required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain
limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis.

Supplementary information other than RSI also accompanies KFPD's basic financial statements. |
will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in My audit
of the basic financial statements and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the basic financial

statements:
1) None



Audit Objectives

The objective of My audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairmess of the additional information referred
to in the first paragraph when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. My audit will be conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
established by the Auditing Standards Board {United States) and the standards for financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of KFPD and other procedures |
consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. If My opinions on the financial
statements are other than unqualified, | will fully discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for
any reason, | are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions,
| may decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

i will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and
compliance will inciude a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and use
of management, the body or individuals charged with governance, others within the entity, and
specific legislative or regulatory bodies and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. if during My audit | become aware that KFPD is
subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, 1 will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual
requirements.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information
as |l as all representations contained therein. As part of the audit, | will prepare a draft of your
financial statements and related notes. You are responsible for making all management decisions
and performing all management functions relating to the financial statements and related notes
and for accepting full responsibility for such decisions. You will be required to acknowledge in the
management representation letter that you have review and approved the financial statements
and related notes pricr to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you
are required to designate an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee
any non audit services | provide and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services

_and accepting responsibility for them.

Management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls, including
monitoring ongoing activities; for the setection and application of accounting principles; and for
the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the KFPD
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available
to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Your responsibilities include
adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in
the representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.



You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls o prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internai control, and (3)
others where the fraud or lliegal acts could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or
suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and
ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and
grants for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, illegal acts, viclations of
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that | may report.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of
audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us
previous audits or other engagements or studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit
Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken
to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits or other
engagements or studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on My
current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions,

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, My audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statemnents are free of
material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3)
misappropriation of assets, or {4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity.
Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance and because |
will not perform a detalled examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, | will inform you of any material
errors and any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to My
attention. | will also inform you of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come fo
my attention, unless clearly inconsequential. My responsibility as an auditor is limited to the
period covered by my audit and does not extend to later periods for which [ are not engaged as

auditors.

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in
the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct
confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with
selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. | will request wrilten
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry. At the conciusion of my audit, | will require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.



Audit Procedures—Iinternal Contrels

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that | consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. My tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will
be expressed in my report on intefnal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on interna control or to identify significant
deficiencles. However, during the audit, | will communicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, | will perform tests of KFPD compliance with the provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of my audit will not
be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and | will not express such an opinion in my report
on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Administration, Fees, and Other

t may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in
serving my account, | may share confidential information about you with these service providers,
but remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information.
Accordingly, | maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality
of your personal information. in addition, | will secure confidentiality agreements with all service
providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and | will take reasonable precautions
to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release
of your confidential information to others. In the event that | am unable to secure an appropriate
confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, | will remain
responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers.

| understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations | request and will
locate any documents selected by us for testing.

| will provide copies of my reports to California State Controller Office; however, management is
responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or
regufation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of My reports are to be
made available for publfic inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Lamorena & Chang, CPA and
constitutes confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, |
may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to State or Federal agency or its
designes, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to
carry out oversight responsibilities. | will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Lamorena & Chang, CPA
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may provide copies of selected audit dotumentation to
the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.



The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after
the report release date or for any additional period requested by the State. if | are aware that a
federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, | will contact the party (ies)
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation,

I expect to begin my audit on approximatety mid/late August and to issue my reports no later than
October 15, 2010. Steven Chang is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising
the engagement and signing the report. My fee for these services will be at my standard hourly
rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word processing, postage, travel,
copies, telephone, etc.) except that | agree that my estimated flat fee of $ 12,000.00. My invoices
for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation.
In accordance with my firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or
more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If { elect to terminate my
services for nonpayment, my engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written
notification of termination, even if | have not completed my report. You will be obligated to
compensate us for al! time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the
date of termination. The above fee Is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and
the assumption that unexpected circumstances wili not be encountered during the audit. |If
significant additional time Is necessary, | will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate

before | incur the additional costs.

Government Auditing Standards require that | provide you with a copy of my most recent external
peer review report and any fetter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and
letters of comment received during the period of the contract. My 2008 peer review report
accompanies this letter.

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to KFPD and believe this letter accurately

summarizes the significant terms of my engagement. If you have any questions, please let us
know. If you agree with the terms of my engagement as described in this letter, please sign the

enclosed copy and return it to us.
Very truly yours,

Lamorena & Chang, CPA

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of {Name of Governmental Unit} .

By:
Title:

Date:



Grant Bennett Associates

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

SYSTEM REVIEW REPORT

June 22, 2009

To Steven Chang and the Peer Review Committee of the California Society of CPA’s

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Lamorena &
Chang (the firm) in effect for the year ended December 31, 2008. Our peer review was conducted in
accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer
Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The firm is responsible for
designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of
performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm's
compliance therewith based on our review. The nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures
performed in a System Review are described in the standards at www. aicpa.crg/prsummary.

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed under the
Government Auditing Standards. :

in our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Lamorena & Chang in
effect for the year ended December 31, 2008, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the
firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional
standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail.
Lamorena & Chang has received a peer review rating of pass.

GRANT BENNETT ASSOCIATIONS
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORTION
Certified Public Accountants

'Bm.o"r; >

By Dawn E Brenner, CPA

G B A 1425 River Park Drive, Suite 250 1333 North California Boulevard, Suite 345
Cop LA Sacramento, CA 95815 Woalnut Creek, CA 94596
Voice 916/922-5100  FAX 916/641-5200 Voice 975/932-6856 FAX 925/933-5484

www.gbacpa.com



June 1, 2010

To:  KFPD Board Members / {
AGENDAITEM ___ 7

Fr: Brenda Navellier
KFPD Administrator

Re:  Approval of Resolution 10-03 Authorizing the County to Place the District’s Special Tax
ont the Tax Roll and to Collect the Special Tax for FY 2010-2011

Per the Finance Committee’s instruction at their meeting on May 25, 2010, 1 have included two
five-year projections in the Board packet. One includes the District’s Special Tax revenue; the
other excludes the Special Tax revenue again for this year only. Also attached are two versions
of Resolution 10-03 with the respective projection, dependent upon the Board’s decision on the
Special Tax for FY10-11.

The Finance Committee defers the decision of whether to take the Special Tax to the entire Board
of Directors.



RESOLUTION 10-03

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING CONTRA COSTA COUNTY TO PLACE
THE FIRE DISTRICT’S SPECIAL TAX ON THE TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR
20102011 AND TO COLLECT THE SPECIAL TAX ON BEHALF OF THE
KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Kensington Fire Protection District is a special district organized
under the laws of the State of Califotnia and includes within its jurisdiction all properties
in the unincorporated portion of the community of Kensington; and

WHEREAS, the Kensington Fire Protection District has enacted by voter
approval a special tax to support fire protection services within the community of
Kensington; and

WHEREAS, as authorized by State law, Contra Costa County has historically
collected the special tax for the Kensington Fire Protection District through the tax roll;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby
authorizes Contra Costa County to place the Kensington Fire Protection District’s special
tax on the tax roll for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 and to collect the special tax on behalf of
the Kensington Fire Protection District.

ook sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ook ok &k

The foregoing resolution was duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Kensington
Fire Protection District on the 9™ day of June 2010 by the following vote of the Board.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS

Nina Ramsey, President

Leslie Michael, Secretary



$98°22 @ 1§2'9¢ & 000'se 000's9¢ . 000'l% L6L'9L soueuduiepy Buipjing

SaRIAOY JOMISIO
899'82 zol'sz 004'v2 000'82 zie'ee LES'FL SINIAOY S0IAIRG "WIWOY |BjOL
00SE 000°€ 005¢ 00S'¢ SIe L 6501 sasnoH uado
000'% 000°S 000'¢ 000'9 Liv'S lSP'y sy AousBlawsz 1430
6022 ¢ 00LZ ¢ 0002 005’2 882°L 0 Jappeiys/ayi Jo |BIA
£€9'y § Ziv'y S 002 S 000'% 008'c 0es'L H#0O-doig [eapnaseuneyd
lEEYL G 0S9'€l S 000'€l 000°€l 000'0) 1602 uoijeanp3 Jqng
SNNIOY S2IABS AIUNWLLOYD
268'691 685991 00g'291 166°291 299'891 0ce'691L (DYv) siyoueq |esipapy aaigay
208'sv9'z Zve'vsh'e 805'68€'Z £89'822'2 896°L22'C ool Wl At A SOAS Joud SpIsIng |ejol
00001 0000F 00001 00001 0056 0882 Jwby Baa puerpian
6/8%2, ¢ GOPB9 S 00L'99 059'29 009'trv obp'Ly $954 |BU0ISS940id
/PPL S ZEL'EL S gEl'El  §  0LS'Tl 182'01 £0¥'s Juswabeuep sy
0 0 000's 000'02 Ziv'e 65.'v¥ “dw| waysAs Jsepm
ZEQ0F G 969'E G  6G8'eE 00L'8E LZP'EE 69¥'GE dx3 Au) B350 BiuoD
€18'20S'T ¢ 6¥0'22E'T £ LL¥'PSTT 8  £2H'Z80°T LeZ'0ZL'e 8615012 924 19BJIUOD OJLLBY [T
SING _mco_wwwho._n_ apIsing
sainypuadxy bugesado
saunppuadx3
080'212'c €0L'baL‘e 192'890° 261'050'¢ €.1'6E8'C .BZ'GE0'E anusAay (ejo]
ose'ly £er'op 0LS'st G55 PP 0£Z'62 juswesInquiRy yeis
0 0 0 0 0 cee'llL awoduj "osIy
PIS'IE £ 966'0€ € S0.'6Z £ Ove'sz 000'82 0 awaaiby asea
000'0S 000'sS 0002 000'01L 000'GL 12eL9 alwoau| Jsasaju|
000'6Z 00062 000'62 000'62 000'62 £2r'62 ~ Bwoouj xe] 1BYio
z9e'002 z9£'00e 29¢£'002 £9€'00Z 0 29£°002 saxe] |ejsadg
v98'298'c ¢  TTL'908'CT ¢  069'LSLZ S0 000°8EL'T ev6'L8L'2 8G8'2€L'C saxe] Auadoid
anuanay
v102/€102 €L022102 210271102 1102/01.02 010276002 6002/800¢
pajoaloid pajaslold pajoaloig pajoafold [enioy 183 jenjoy

‘95 JORJJUCD OIS |F 93 Ul 0S|e pue snuaaal xe) Auadoad
up aseasous abejuessad ay3 Buleq ysebie] omy ayy :uonoafoid sy} yo Buipdwod ay) ur apew esem suondwnsse Jo Jaquinu vy,

¥102/€10z niu uonoaford JeaA anld
JOL)SI] UORDSI0I all4 uo)Buisu)y



090' 29t~

89.'/2¢
0
v9.'s8lL
000°'004
v66'LY
0

zZoc'eg -
€ge'gse’e
9/8'62¢

0002
061k ¢
0

0

0

0

0og'oLe

905'920'c
000'0¢
geg'66 ¢

}82'95
0STL}
000°G
6009
£92's
§£8'9
vZ6'le

o}

[To RNT2 B0 0 BE o

062°08
880°192

0

€£9'9
000°00}
v66'Lp
Lov'LS
8£°162
52L'7L8'T
v20'L)

0009
174N

CcCOoOOo0O0O0O

10.'658'C
000°0¢
0v6'L6

890'8.
¥Z60F
006'Z
£68'S
oLL's
0LS'9
088'0Z

S

o N

¥£9'G8-

677’09
0
¥66'991
00000
v66'LYy
Lop'Ls

S18'vie
Z5'e6.'
0052t

000¢
00501

OO0 O0C

256'082°¢
000'0€
020'96

vZp'Ls
S0901
000's
SLL'G
096t
00zZ'9
8861

¥102/£102 Ny} uonosfold Jeap ang

G

§

S

Lg'iee-

L¥9'0LL
00005
808'ze-
0
766'LY
lop'LS

96°0Z)-
LZL'LLL'S
000'0L2

000G
000°0}
0
000'st
000'05L
0

0

1241962
000°0€
0L0'v6

LEO'ELY
00101
0052
009'S
Szl'y
00Z'9
0L0'6)

BSL'90L"L-

e2'2I8'L
0007009
259'290'L
129'1S
¥66'LY
Lov'LS

§25'901
86G'2€L'T
glr'Le

vrecl
006'9
LeL'y
0
000°G1
EVS'E9
0

08L'L1¥9'C
002°€l
680°'L8

v8e'Let
G2E6
8L0'y
§82'S
005t
e8Li0e
#05°91

1OUISI] UOHI3J0.d 414 UOJBUISUSY

9e8'c0e L~

2EQTYL'L
000595
6.5'290'L
L29'Lg
€6L'9¢
€€9'9¢

9Ll'8eY
125'96S'C
goL'LL
80tV
20z's
199°21L

0

0

0

166'6Y
£GE'BLE'T

0os

safiiiqer @ spund/(ssoi)awoou| 8N

Aedaid g3do

Buipung aaasay JoBAU0D 03
Buiping Aa4e8 21and

1 adAL

padA)

sanigel/spund pajeubiisag
{ssomq) awoau} JaN
sanjpuadxg 1ol

RepnQ ende) jejoy

yswdinbgysisindwon
Juawdmbgsan sisjubysng
soipey pueg yGiH

sJoo] Aeg Buipiing S/d
smopulpyBulpls Buipiing s/d
si0)e|IUqyaq euibug

soors Buyjoy

Aepno fexded

sainjipuadxg BuneledQ |ejo]

pun4 Asuabunuon Suelado
suag pue soxe] ‘sabepn yers

SSIAROY JOMISIq fejo L
C=ille)
uogeaiddy Jeig
juswudojaaa(] |euotssajo.d
sdiysiaquap
sosuadx3 suaybuadiy
somuag/saniinn buipiing



RESOLUTION 10-03

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING CONTRA COSTA COUNTY TO LEVY
AT ZERO DOLLARS THE SPECIAL TAX FOR FIRE PROTECTION AND
PREVENTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011

WHEREAS, in 1980, pursuant to Government Code Section 53978, the Board of
Directors determined that the District required additional funding to maintain service
tevels and proposed to District voters for adoption an annual special tax for fire
protection and prevention; and

WHEREAS, on April 8, 1980, District voters approved the imposition of the tax
at a special election, and the tax was established and imposed by the enactment of District
Ordinance No. 80-02. Pursuant to the authority granted by District voters and that
ordinance, a tax lien was recorded against all real property within the District that is
subject to the tax to secure annual payment of the tax; and

WHEREAS, until fiscal year 2009-2010, the Board has continuously levied the
tax annually since it was approved by the voters. The tax is imposed upon parcels within
the District’s jurisdiction based on the type of structure present on the property. The rate
varies from $24.90 to $415.00 per year and has not changed since the tax was first
imposed; and

WHEREAS, the special tax for fire protection and prevention is perpetual and
Ordinance No. 80-02 contains no sunset provision; and

WHEREAS, in enacting Ordinance No. 80-02, the Board explained that it is the
Board’s policy to take whatever steps are legal and practicable to reduce the tax burden
on the property owners of the District to the lowest level consistent with adequate fire
protection; and

WHEREAS, based upon the District’s 2010-11 budget, the Board has determined
that for fiscal year 2010-2011 only, District revenues other than the special tax are
sufficient to fund an adequate level of fire protection and prevention services. The Board
therefore finds that for the 2010-11 fiscal year, consistent with the policy expressed in
Ordinance No, 80-02, the District may safely levy the amount of the special tax for fire
protection and prevention at zero dollars for all parcels rather than levy the tax at the
amounts set forth in Ordinance No. 80-02;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE:

1. For fiscal year 2010-2011 only, the Board hereby levies the amount of the special
tax for fire protection and prevention at zero dollars for all parcels.



June 9, 2010
Resolution 10-03
Page 2

2. The Board intends to resume levying the tax in fiscal year 2011-2012 at the
amounts set forth in Ordinance No. 80-02. The resumption of the levy of the
special tax in the 2011-2012 fiscal year will be consistent with the authority
granted by the District voters and will not constitute the imposition, increase, or
extension of a tax without voter approval.

3. The District Administrator is hereby directed to transmit to the County Auditor-
Controller such information as is necessary to effectuate this Resolution.

T EEEERE.

The foregoing resolution was duly adopted at a regular nieeting of the Kensington
Fire Protection District on the 9™ day of June 2010 by the following vote of the Board.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS
ABSENT: . BOARD MEMBERS

Nina Ramsey, President

ATTEST:

Leslie Michael, Secretary



v9S'/C S 162’92 S 000'Ce 000'69¢ 000'25 162G aoueuajuiely Bupiing
SaNIAIOY 10MIsIg
899'82 zal'sz 002'vZ 000°'82 zi8'2e LEG'pL SONIAOY 20IAISS "WILLOY) Bjo )
005E 000€ 00S¢ 005 ¢ X3 6501 sasnoH uado
000'¥ 000's 000' 000'9 LiY'S IS¥'Y shy Aouabrewz 143D
50Z'C S 00L'C S 000 005'Z 88/'L 0 JappalyS/ay JO BIA
££9'Y G Ziv'y §  002'v § 0007 008'c 0£6'L #0-doiq |eognaceuLEyd
LEE'YL 6 0S9'€L S 000'ClL 000'SL 000°01 1602 uoesnp3 2Kqnd
SANIAOY 291A198 AJIunwiwion
168'G9} 685'091L 00g'201 166°291 199'891 0£E'691 (DYv) slysuag [eolpaly sy
208's¥9'C Iv6'vSh'T 80G'GRE'C £89'822'2 806'222'Z G98'crZ'e SOAG Joud apISInQ [ejo L
0000F 0000l 00001 00001 00S'6 0S92 wubyy Bap pueipipn
G182, & SO¥B8 S 00199 05929 009'vt avp' L $994 [BuOISS9j0Id
er'pk G 2Ll S 9gl'El ¢ 0LSCL 1£1'01 £0P'S uswoabeuely sy
0 4] 000'S 00002 Ziv'6 8GL'vP ‘dw} weysAs e
Ze9'0r ¢ 969'6E S gggloe 00L'SE Lzy'ee 69p'sE dx3 Au) eyso) enquo)
€18'208'C 8 6P0'ZZE'T € LIW'PSTT 8 £TV'L80'T L€2'02L'C 861'50L°Z 994 JoBAUOD CJIRD I3
SOAS [BUOISS3)0.d SPISINO
saunyipuadx3y BupeiadQ
sainjpuadxg
080°'/12'¢ £0L'vOL'E 192'890°¢ G6£'058'2 £/1'6£9'2 1B2'SE0'E anuaAdY (2301
0s¢' LY £Zr'oy 0lS'st §SS'vp 0€Z'6¢ JuswissinquIey yels
0 0 0 0 0 £ee'LlL WU} ISIN
PLGIE € 96S0E € G0L6Z £ 0Ove'se 000'82 0 awsalby sses
000'05 000'6S 000'CL 000°0L 000'G1 12e'19 30| JS3JBU|
000'se 000'SZ 000'62 000'62 000'62 oA T4 awoou| Xe] 8Ylo
29£'002 29£'002 79£'002 0 0 . 29e'002 saxe] |e1oadg
vG8'298'c ¢ 2T.'908'CT Z 069'16.'C S0 000'8EL'Z EV6'2€L'T 868'2€.'2 sexe] Auadoid
SNUIADY
¥102/€10¢2 €10¢/2102 2102/t 102 F1 0270102 0102/6002 600¢/800¢
pajosiaid pajoafold pajosfoid pajoalold lenjoy isg {enjoy

*99) JOBIUOY OIS [T Y} Ul OS[e pue aNUIA3J xe) Auadoud

ur aseasou) abejuacied syy Bujaq ysabie] omy ayy ‘uonoafold siyy jo Bupidwoos syy Ul apew asam suondnsse Jo Jaquinu vy,

PLOZ/EL0Z MY} uoRoaloid JESA BAL
oIS UoH08I0Id dil4 uolBuisusy



09029t~

86.'22¢
0
¥9.'s8l
000001
v66°'LY
0

Z0c'6e)-
£8€'05¢E'e
9.8'62¢

000

0l81L ¢
0

0

0

0

oog'gle

905'920'¢
000'0€
868'66 ¢

18295
05’11
000'G
6009
€92'g
5£8'9
vZ6'le

(3]

0w 00 o

062'0€

880'19¢
0
€€9'L9
000'001
v66'LY
Lov'Ls

8.¢'162
TANAL: A
veo'LL

0009
¥Zo'LL

OO0 O000

1L02'658'2
000'0€
0v6'L6

890'8.
6 01
005'
£68'G
0LL'S
015’9
08g'0z

S

0w ooy

yeo'‘cg-

6 09¢
0
66'991
000°00}
¥66'LY
LOr°LS

S18'v.Z
Z5v'e64'C

00521

0o00C
0050t

OO OO0 O0o

266'08.°2
000'0g
020'96

vey'iL
50901
000°s
GLL'G
086'y
002’9
G886}

#10Z/€10T NI uonoaloid JesA a4

G

g

g

€16'LEV

2¥9'0LL
00005
808'ze-
0
v66'LY
Lor'LS

gze'Lee-
L2L'Lii'e
poooLe

000G
000°0L
0
000°sY
000°0S1
0

0

122'L96'C
000'0g
0L0'v6

LE0'CLY
0010}
005'C
005G
Szl'v
002’9
010’61

651'901°L-

veELZLE')
0007009
269°290°}
LTY'LS
ves'Ly
Lov'Ls

§.5'901
86G'T€L'T
8L¥'16
iZzz4

006'9
LEL'Y

¢

000°GL
£PG'€9
0

08L°L¥ee
00Z'ed
680'L8

v8e'lel
52€6
810'v
1T A
005y
Z282°0€
¥05°9L

JOL)SI] UOIIR)0Id Bi4 uojBuisuay

958'€0E "L~

TEQ'ZVL'L
000595
625'250'L
129'LS
£6.'0¢
£€9'0E

9LL'gcY
129'985°C
89L°LL

808
202's
be9'LL
0

0

0
166'6Y

£5€'615'C
00s
L16'Ly

144244
5008
0
6¥L'L
vi8'y
65C'y
9ov'8

saniger] '@ spunjy(sso)awooul jaN

Aedsaid 9340

Buipung antasay oeHUOD DT
Bulpiing Aajes ongnd

i edAL

j adA]

saniqer/spund pajeubisaq
{sso01) ewoou| 19N
- samypuadxy €30

fepno |ende) 201

uawdinbgsiaindwon
juswdinbarsny sieyybyaly
solpey pueg ybiy

sJooQ Aeg Buip|ing S/d
smopulpBuipig Buipiing s/d
sJ0)e||LUqyaq subug

#0015 Buijjoy

Aepno jenden

sainypuadxg Bugeladg jejo

pun4 Asuabuiuo) BupeladQ
s,usg pue saxe] 'sebep yels

SBIALOY 1OLISI] |2)0 L
VYO
uonewsiddy yeis
Juawdojaasq |BUOISSSJ0Id
sdiysisquisiy
sasuadx3 siaybyau4
so1nag/sanin Buiping



RESOLUTION 10-04

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THE PRELIMINARY COMBINED REVENUE,
OPERATING EXPENSE, AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2010-2011

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District has
approved or otherwise established the preliminary annual fee for services from the City of El
Cerrito for Fiscal Year 2010-2011; and

WHEREAS, the preliminary combined budget was reviewed by the Finance Committee
at their May 25, 2010 public meeting; and _

WHEREAS, a final Revenue, Operating Expense and Capital Improvement Budget shall
be approved by the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District by the statutory
required date of October 1, 2010;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire
Protection District hereby adopts the Preliminary Combined Revenue, Operating Expense and
Capital Improvement Budget with its associated schedules for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 which is
attached to and made part of this resolution,

EEEREEEEE I

The foregoing resolution was duly adogted at a regular meeting of the Kensington Fire
Protection District Board of Directors on the 9" day of June 2010 by the following vote of the
Board:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

Nina Ramsey, President
ATTEST:

Leslie Michael, Secretary

Attachment:  KFPD Preliminary Combined Revenue, Expense and Capital Budget FY 10-11
with Equipment and Building Schedules



KFPD DRAFT COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET

Fiscal Year 2010-2011

REVENUE BUDGET

Property Taxes *

Special Taxes **

Other tax income

Interest income

Lease agreement (3%)

Salary reimb agreement

Miscellaneous income
Total Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET

OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Accounting

Actuarial Valuation

Audit

CC County Expenses

El Cerrito Contract

Fire Abatement Contract
Insurance - Risk Mgmt
LAFCO Fees

Legal Fees

Water System Improvements
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt
RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical (ARC)

Delta Dental (3%)

Vision Care (3%)

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITES

Public Education

Community Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program

CERT Emergency Kits

Open Houses

Community Shredder

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Professional Development
District Office

Office expense

Office supplies

Telephone
Election
Firefighter's Apparel ***
Firefighters' Expenses
Staff Appreciation
Memberships
P/S Building

Gardening service

Building alarm

Medical waste disposal

Janitorial

Misc. Maint/Improvements ****

PG&E

Water/Sewer

Garbage

June 9, 2010

FY 2009-2010
Budget

2,787,515
0

29,000
50,000
28,000
29,230

0
2,923,745

FY 2009-2010
Budoget

4,000
2,500
12,500
35,440
2,120,231
8,000
10,740
1,427
50,000
10,000
10,000

152,422
12,510
3,735

15,000
2,500
2,000

10,000
5,000
3,600

5,500

3,500
2,100
3,000
0
26,000
7,500
5,000

5,020

1,500
2,000
5,000
1,500
375,000
7,500
825
915

FY 2009-2010

Est Actual

2,737,943
0

29,000
15,000
28,000
29,230

[¢]
2,839,173

FY 2008-2010
Est Actual

4,800
2,800
12,000
32,000
2,120,231
0
10,737
1,427
25,000
9,472
9,500

161,770
13,240
3,657

10,000
3,800
776
5,471
1,313
1,012

5,255

3,300
2,400
3,625
0
25,782
5,000
4,018
4,500

1,000
1,686
3,468
1,200
57,000
7,400
950
800

FY 2010-2011
Budget

2,738,000
200,362
29,000
10,000
28,840
44,813

0
3,051,015

FY2010-2011
Budget

5,000
2,650
12,000
33,600
2,087,423
8,000
12,510
1,900
35,000
20,000
10,000

150,505
13,640
3,845

13,000
4,000
1,000
6,000
2,500
1,500

5,500

3,500
2,400
4,200
1,000
1,200
5,000
2,500
4,725

1,400
2,000
4,500
1,500
365,000
7,770
1,000
840

FY 2011-2012
Planning

2,751,690
200,362
29,000
12,000
29,705
45,510

0
3,068,267

FY 2011-2012
Planning

5,500
0
12,600
35,280
2,254,415
8,000
13,135
1,575
40,000
5,000
10,000

149,215
14,320
3,765

13,000
4,200
500
3,000
2,500
1,500

5,775

3,675
2,520
4,410

0
1,200
5,000
5,000
4,960

1,470
2,100
4,725
1,500
25,000
8,160
1,050
880



KFPD DRAFT COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Staff
Wages (2%) 82,275 62,272 70,775 72,175
Qvertime Wages 4,000 2,250 4,900 4,995
Vacation Wages Accrual Adjustment 1,000 534 385 55
Medical/dental insurance compensation 5,200 5,200 5,880 5,955
Retirement Contribution 3,115 3,114 3,540 3,610
Payroll Taxes 5,615 5,154 6,415 6,535
Insurance - Workers Comp/Life 1,320 1,441 1,470 1,500
Processing (3%) 1,835 1,124 1,160 1,195
Operating Contingency Fund 30.000 13,700 30,000 30,000
Total Operating Expense 3,037,822 2,641,177 2,962,229 2,780,947
Capital Outlay
Engine Defibrillators 65,000 63,543 0 0
FF High Band Radios 5,000 . 4,731 o 0
P/S Building Siding/Windows **** 150,000 15,000 150,000 0
P/8 Building Bay Doors 0 0 45,000 0
Firefighter gtrs/equip 10,000 £,900 10,000 10,000
Office Furniture/Computers 2,000 1,244 5,000 5,000
Total Capital Outlay 232,000 91,418 210,000 15,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,269,822 2,732,595 3,172,229 2,795,947
Notes: The standard expenditure increase is 5% unless otherwise indicated or unless policy decisions mandated.
* The State of Californiz "borrowed"” $218,628 from KFPD during FY09-10 to be repaid by the end of FY12-13 with interest.
This will affect our cash balance and create a receivable shown on the Balance Sheet, but not revenue reported.
** Based on current economic conditions, the KFPD Board decided to suspend the special tax revenue for FY 09-10
*** Firefighters apparel was increased by $25,000 in FY 09-10 in order fo purchase stale-of-the-art wildland safety gear.
**** The currest eslimate of building repairs/improvements is approximately $500,000. $150,000 is included for siding/windows.
$350,000 is listed under maintenance per auditor's instructions. The total amount includes design, engineering & construction.
Designated Funds (see attached schedules)
Engine Replacement Fund 93,455 93,455 93,455 93,455
Public Safety Building Fund 51,627 51627 0 100,000
Prepay CalPERS Trust £00,000 600,000 50,000 0
745,082 745,082 143,455 193,455
FY 2009-2010 FY 2008-2010 FY 2010-2011 FY 2011-2012
Budget Est Actual Budget Planning
Beginning Cash+A/R-A/P 4,387,787 3,715,166 3,603,116 3,481,901
Revenue 2,923,745 2,839,173 3,051,015 3,068,267
State of California Loan Receivable -220,000 -218,628 0 0
Operating Expenditures -3,037,822 -2,641177 -2,962,229 -2,780,947
Capital Expenditures -232,000 -91,418 -210,000 -15,000
ENDING CASH 3,801,710 3,603,116 3,481,901 3,754,222
Designated Funds -745,082 -1,955,072 -2,098,527 -2,291,982
El Cerrito Contract 12 month set aside -2,120,231 -2,120,231 -2,087,423 -2,254,415
AVAILABLE CASH 936,397 472,187 -704,049 -792,175

June 9, 2010



KFPD DRAFT COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

SCHEDULE FOR REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT

Typel Estimated

Vehicle Cost

Cost 15 yrs/4% Year To Cap. Fund

$543,700
$123,464
$178,435

adjustto  $632,660

June 9, 2010

Yearly

Fiscal Contribution Accumulated

89-00
00-01
01-02
02-03
03-04
04-05
05-06
06-07
07-08
08-09
09-10
10-11
11-12
12-13
13-14
14-15

30,832
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
51,461
51,461
51,461
51,461
51,461
51,461
632,662

Funds

30,832

67,455
104,098
140,731
177,364
213,997
250,630
287,263
323,896
375,357
426,818
478,279
529,740
581,201
632,662

Type lll  Estimated Yearly

Vehicle Cost Fiscal Contribution Accumulated

Cost 15yrsf4% Year To Cap. Fund Funds

$540,094

$94,000 02-03

$205,895 03-04
04-05 32,860 32,860
05-06 32,860 65,720
06-07 32,855 98,575
07-08 36,793 135,368
08-09 36,793 172,161

adjustto  $592,100 09-10 41,994 214,155
10-11 41,994 256,149
11-12 41,994 208,143
12-13 41,994 340,137
13-14 41,994 382,131
14-15 41,994 424,125
15-16 41,994 466,119
16-17 41,994 508,113
17-18 41,994 550,107
18-19 41,994 582,101

582,101



KFPD DRAFT COMBINED DRAFT REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

SCHEDULE FOR RENOVATION OF BUILDING

Possible Cost

Kitchen Remodel/ in 15 yrs. at Fiscal Yearly Accumulated
Office Expansion 4% Inflation Year Contribution = Reserves

$430,000 $774,406 05-06 0 0

06-07 51,627 51,627

07-08 51,627 103,254

08-09 51,627 154,881

09-10 51,627 206,508

10-11* 0 206,508

* The Kensington Fire Protection District is currently renovating and upgrading portions of the
Public Safety Building. A new Building Renovation Schedule will be created at the end of this current
project and after a building needs assessment.

June 9, 2010



-~ OLD BUSINESS



June 4, 2010

Te:  KFPD Board Members g
AGENDA ITEM (/

Fr: Brenda Navellier
KFPD Administrator

Re:  Payment to Presenters at KFPD Earthquake Informational Forum

This agenda item is to ask the Board of Directors to approve payment to the three presenters at
KFPD’s Earthquake Building Damage Informational Forum a payment of $300 each for a total
presentation cost of $900.



Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenve

Saturday, May 22, 2010

Kensington 10:00 a.m. 1o 12:00 noon

Fire Pﬂ"ﬂﬁ"ﬂﬂ
District ,.'re e._[arfllqllﬂk e

Building Damage Forum

The Kensington Fire Profection District is sponsoring a forum on the potentiol earthquake damage to
local homes and businesses. Local experts will speak on geotechnical and seismic conditions, siructural
upgrades, and the impacts of — and methods for— strengthening existing buildings. A question-

and-answer session will follow the presentation. Refreshments will be provided.

[
Featured
Speakers:

o Geoff Van Lienden,
Geotechnical Engineer

e Joshua Kardon,
Structural Engineer

o Keith Alward,

Alward Construction

KFPD is nof recommending these particular present-

ers. The public should investigate and obtain bids Kensington Fire Protection District
from several professionals if considering performing 217 Arfinglon Avenue
such work on their homes/buildings. Kensington, (A 94707

www kensingtonfire.org
Questions? Contact KFPD at
510/527-8395 Phone: 510-527-8395

Fox: 510-527-83%6
£-mail: kensingtonfirepd@uaol.com




BOARD REPORTS



MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 5, 2010 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors; Janice Kosel and Nina Ramsey
Staff: Administrator Brenda Navellier, CPA Deborah Russell, Chief Lance Maples
CALL TO ORDER:

Director Nina Ramsey called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. ﬁnd poted those present.
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

None.
APPROVAL OF AUGUST 26, 2009 COMMITTEE MINUTES:

The Committee agreed to approve the minutes by consensus as presented.

REVIEW AND RECOMMEND DRAFT FY08-09 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Director Kosel had several comments concerning the draft that was presented in the packet. On page 3, it
appears that property taxes increased by 3% from the previous year. Kosel suggested staying with the current 2%
budget for FY09-10 because of the current real estate market. Russell also pointed out a change on page 3 that the
auditor had not yet incorporated under General Fund. Kosel noted that the District has now incorporated GASB 54
into the statements so that the Fund Balances show what is committed, assigned, restricted, etc. Russell explained
that the $1,094,682 on page 22 listed under Assigned to general government is the El Cerrito contract set-aside.
" Kosel noted the amount would roughly be doubled in size next year. Russell explained that the amount set-aside for
retirees benefits in the CalPERS Trust is not reflected in the financial statements because it now belongs to the
Trust, Kosel suggested fully funding the remainder of the OPEB amount now. Russell said that the District
currently has nearly 1.4 million in the Trust plus gains interest. It would not be a good idea to overfund because the
money would be tied up until the OPEB liability is gone. The District can start paying the retirees health benefits
out of the Trust immediately. Russell suggested having the actuary perform a quick update to see what amount, if
any, the District should still fund. Navellier handed out the PERS Trust balance sheet as of 9/30/09. The District
also needs to be careful with cash on hand because of the large remodel that is coming up. Further discussion
followed about cash on hand, the remodel, the State take-away, etc. Navellier will contact the actuary. Further
discussion followed on the PERS Trust. The Committee agreed that the bottom paragraph on page 22 needs to be
edited. Kosel requested that the number of retirees, spouses and surviving spouses be reinserted into Note 3. A typo
was pointed out on the second to last paragraph on page 16. Russeli read a sentence that will be inserted at the end
of the last paragraph on page 14. Russell and Navellier worked well with Lamorena & Chang overall, particularly on
the bigger issues. There was a lot of back and forth communication over the minor corrections. Russell thinks the
GASB 54 format is very helpful. Kosel agrees the firm puts out a very user friendly report.

MID-YEAR BUDGET VS. ACTUAL REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

Russell pointed out that the Committee is reviewing five months of the fiscal year, not six months since the
County run for December activity doesn’t arrive until later in the month. The Committee asked about the building
project estimate/bids. Navellier said that, based on a meeting with the construction manager and architect yesterday,
bids should come in around March. The project has been moving very slowly and the County is currently
contributing to that. The sidewalk work requires coordination with all of the utilities. County Building and
Planning are at odds on how to proceed. The construction manager will be completing a cost estimate but the
District is unclear what will be included in the project until the County agrees. Most of the costs will probably be
during FY10-11. Interest income for the first quarter is less than half of the budgeted amount. The District is
making interest in the CalPERS Trust though. Kosel suggested a budget amendment showing the lease income from
KPPCSD. First, the lease agreement will have to be brought back to the District for a public vote. Available cash
after the set-asides is projected at approximately one million. Kosel noted that the amount will be higher on July 1,
2010 because the projection is based on the construction project being complete during FY09-10. The construction
costs are now projected to be higher than is currently budgeted. Kosel would like the Committee to review updated
five year projections at its next meeting. At that time, the construction number should be known and the Comumnittee



KFPD Finance Committee Minutes of January 5, 2010
Page2 of 2

should have received information from the actuary. Russell pointed out that the District will also have to decide
whether to impose the Special Tax for projections. Further discussion followed on the Special Tax, Russell
suggested meeting in April or May when the District has actuary information and there would still be time to put
additional funds into the Trust if it is recommended. She noted that the District had recently received its cash
conversion from December and it can only afford to set-aside nine months of the contract fee, not 12. Further
discussion followed on the contract set aside, the termination clause, and the wording of the contract, The
Committee decided to postpone the mid-year budget review for the Board of Directors to the February meeting
when the lease will have been publicly accepted and staff has six months worth of information.

EW DIS T TMENTS:

Navellier distributed 2 cash flow sheet for the next few months that included some construction costs in .
March and April, and moved the funds from the building set-aside to be used toward the remodel, The Board has
mentioned creating a new schedule for the building set-aside after this project. The Board may decide to perform a
needs assessment after this remodel. The Committes discussed the location of the building and the earth movement
involved in the location. The Committee discussed the funding of the El Cerrito contract set-aside and the
firefighter’s contract terms.

The Committee discussed potential future meeting dates based on the remodel schedule. Kosel noted that a

five year projection would be best after the FY'10-11 budget is adopted and FY09-10 is complete. Navellier and
Russeli will work on an annual average of costs for building maintenance. The Committee briefly discussed the cost

of maintaining a building on the fault line.
ADJO ENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 p.m.
MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes roved at the Committee meeting of May 235, 2010

Tinance Committee Member




HOW CAN WE
PREPARE?

Thursday, June 10  7:00 p.m.

J.K. Nakata, USGS Arlington Community Church

52 Arlington Avenue, Kensington
510 526-9146

POSSIBLE EFFECTS of a major earthquake in the East Bay
TACTICS FOR SURVIVAL in the first days after a quake
MEASURES WE CAN TAKE in our homes to be prepared
Children 5 years and older are invited to attend a separate program by the
fire department about safety. If you are bringing children, please call the

church office -- 526-9146 ~ and tell us their names and ages, so we can be
ready to welcome them.

J.K. Nakata, USGS

J.K Nakata, USGS

Absence of shear walls contributed to After the Loma Prieta quake, many
the failure of this house. We can people camped outside their homes
reinforce our homes to prevent collapse. for days.



Kensington

Fire Protection
District
May 10, 2010
Chief Lance Maples
El Cerrito-Kensington Fire Department
10900 San Pablo Avenue

El Cerrito, CA 94530

Re:  Battalion Chief David Gibson
Captain Teresa Pace
FF/Paramedic David Hood
FF/Paramedic¢ David Ciappara

Dear Chief Maples,

I want to commend your CERT Training team on the excellent program they presented to the
community on Saturday, May 8, 2010 at the CERT Boot Camp. All of your trainers were
informed and thorough, and presented the material in a format easily understood by non-
emergency professionals, such as myself.

I attended the class along with two Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and
Community Services District. President Charles Toombs and Vice President John Stein also
commented that it was very informative and gave them a new perspective on the services
provided by our Fire Department, as well as the need for neighborhoods to organize into CERT

groups.
Please convey my appreciation to your staff for the outstanding class.
Sincerely,

KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

NN

Nina Harmon
President

217 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707  tel: 510/527-8395 " fax: 510/527-8396  email: kensingtonfirepd@aol.com



May 14, 2010

Dear Chief Maples,

We want to give our special thanks to the wonderful team that
responded to the 911 call to 81 Arlington Avenue on Wednesday
afterncon of May 1l2th.

They were all so helpful, kind, considerate, and gentle:to two
frightened senior citizens. Things were moved with care, not just
shoved agide.

They carefully transported one of us to Alto Bates Summit Emergency
Summit Campus.

It gives us a great sense of security to know that we have such
exceptionally outstanding people we can turn to in time of need.

God Bless You All,

;ﬁlmﬂuuu/fi;mﬂa

LurXine Drake

Arlene Krouzian



